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~SSEMBLYMAN MICHAEL .P. ESPOSITO (Chairman): We will. operi. the public hearing 
of the Bus Subsidy Program Study Commission with a.salute to the flag. 

(\'lhereupon there was a salute to.the flag.) : :1 - . • 

Good morning, I woµld liJi:e to welcomE!ybu to the fi~st public hearing of 
the Bus Subsidy Program Study Commission. The Commission was established after 
passage in bciththe General Assembly and the Senat~ of AssernblyConC\lrrerit ResolUtion 
Nuinber 172, of whic:h·. La:m'·the. prime ·sponsor •. This' Resol6ti6n has. directed. the Co1mnission 
to investigate reported abuses and inadequac:i..es i~ the bus subsidy program. 

As many of yciu und~ubted.1y know, the bus.· subsidy p~ogramorigin:atsd: in 1969 
as a temporary program to preserve existing bus services while a permanent master plan 
for bus transportation could be developed. .This aid l)rOgr~ has increased from· 
$53(), oo.o. during the program's first year to assist six bUs carriers to a subsidy of ,'• ! 
approximately $45 million for the last fiscal year, with assitance being granted to 
31 carriers. 

It is readily agreed,.on the part of the Oepartment of Transportation and the 
Public Utility Commission as well as from representatives of the bus carrier industry, 
public transportation officials,. a variety of transit experts and the general ·public, .. . .·· . . ' . 
that major re~isions must be made !n NewJersey's system of granting,subsidies to bus 
carriers for the system to provide •efficient, economical, adequate, reli:able. and safe 
bus service to the citizens of our state. 

The Department of Tran1:1portation is presently in the process of evalUating 
consul tan ts I' reports on how to reJtructure New J~rsey Is bus syst911l : aiid.~lia€"....,-· - ,.,, 

, . . . , ' . . ' ·. : ' ' ' ' . ·- .. · ' . ' . ;_ '·:· . . . . ,·', ' ·-.-·· .. ···-· . 
measures . should. be taken to. change th.e operation, of the.· bus subsidy program. The 

- . . ' : :· . . •,.·. .·, -_ . ,. . ,· : . ' 

Department has stated it<intentioI) of pre1:1entJng ,before the legislature.in the 
very near future~ comprehensive pqc:kage of lllajor proposals to.revamp the bus system 
and subsidy program in New Jersey. . 

It is for this reason that the work of the Commission is particularly timely 
and important.. Our report is ~o be co~leted :before the end of the year. We expect 
that it will be of value to the merilbers.of the.legislature by supplementing the 
work and conclusions that will be'presentedby the Department of Transportation. 
We hope.to provide a closer examination of existing weakne~ses and inequities in the 
bus subsidy program so as. to insure that any.future laws regulating bus subsio.ies 
will eliminate the problems of the\present program~ 

I have the distinct pleasure of serving as the Chairman of the Bus Subsidy 
Program' Study Commissi.on. . It is composed of outstanding legislators, distinguished 
spokesmen of the Public Utility Commission and the Department of Transportation, { 
knowledgeable representatives of the subsidized arid non-subsidized bus carriers and 
concerned public citizens •. The Commission.benefits considE!rably from the.collective 
experience, dedication, and inter~st of its members as well as from the different 
perspective that each of the members Offers to the Commission. 

At this.time; I would.like. to·introduce the members of the Bus Subsidy 
Program Study Commission, on my left As'.sernblyman Joseph w. Chinnici, Republican from 
the First District: on my left, Erwin Flateman, President of the Short Line Bus 
Company: on my left, Mr. John J. Gil~ooley, · President of. the Transport of New Jersey: . 
on my extreme right, Louis Gatea, Director of theDivi1:1ion of common Carriers of the 
Public Utility·Commission: 
Trackle~·s Transit Company: 
Di Domenico B~s ane. 

on niy~xtren1e r:i.ght, Mr. Sanford Weiss, President of 
on his left> Mr. Anthony Di Domenico, President.e>f the 
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procebure for a legislative heciring •.. +f a w:itness 
',' '. ' ''' ' I I 

hai:;. a prepared statemen ·, please make copies available, t© all members of the committee. 
not be. read in lull. Witnesses I may request that they be Prepared statements nee 

m~de part of the record for consideration by this committee. After each speaker has 
made his statement, the committee memberk may ask ques~i~ns. We, trust, that each ... ! . I 
question will be answer 
from the audience will 

I have a list 

d in full to the\ best ability. ?, f 'ith.e witness. No questions 
e permitted. ! · , . · 

of those persons!who have asked tio testify. If there is anyone . . I 
else who wishes to test fy, . , and has not p:reviously indicated that he wants to testify, 

ptit your full nariie and the organlzation that you ,represent'i please come fol:'Wardand 
on the roster. I will 

, . . . , i ~,,,,, ... '"' ...._,..._ , : · I 

sk•that. as each witness testified he takes the seat in front 
and speak~ clearly, giv ng his name, pos{tion o:r title\ Jnd the n~e of t~e organization 

invited a few wi~nesses who hate\a vast knowledge of the bus 
c1;1rtainthat their expert testimony will be helpful and 

productive.· It will be carefully scrutiJized ~fter bJidg received by this committee.· 

he repr:esents. We have 
·subs;!,~y progr~. ·Wear 

After evaluating it, th 
a better. bu1:1 subsidy pr 

The f.ir1:1t wit 

::::ttee Mpes lto fono~late tt"'•tion thatwm :ive ~· 
e.ss this morning,! Sidney Kuchin, President of the Suburban 

Transit Corporcltion. I l 
R O,N'A L D Ko H N: My name is RonJld Kohn. I an\ v·ce President of Operations for 
Suburban Transit. I am testifying inMr.l Kuchin's place. I have a prepared statement 
which :I would like ad into the record. , ' . ' ' ·. i ' ! 

ASSEMBLYMAN E Do you hrve copies of '.thf statement? 
MR. KOHN: o't'.tunately, I •don\'t. l. can ge:ti them to you. after the hearing. 

. I 

.ASSEMBLYMAN Woul.d you furni1:1h copiei; of your statement to the 
Committee? ,. · · I .· . · · : •· · . · 

MR.. KOHN: lY. . As many of Jou . already: Jtnbw, Suburban Transit:. ha.s . in the 
past been critical of th current subsidy 1

[ program. We hate already testified before 
two' le~islative c.ommitte s and provided ihformcl,tion to intcate th~t the ~xisUng system 
is ineffective and encou ages waste. We +ave recommend~d \ the establisbm~nt of a uniform 
set of standards describ'ng the criteria for eligibility,nd equitable distribution of 

subsi .. dy. f··. u. n. d.· 13. .. •. We .ha. ve.fec.·o. mm.. en.ded .. a. chan.·ge i.n . the. D.e.· pa•·. ft±.me. nt .. of T.· ... r. ansportation·•·•·.s 
policy which permits 'subrdy payments for i services which\ Are competitive with non- ' 
subsidized serviqe~ •. , Fijally, we have re~ommended the-.:i::eJulation of the bus industry 
be made the responsibili y of a single ag~ncy which •would\have the authority to take 
the necessary steps tom e the state's transportation system more effective. 

We .have been e couraged by the lact that Transpdrtation Commissioner Sagner 
and other members of his department have '.basically agre~d \with this assessment of .the· 
current situation. As a result, they havJ engaged consu1Jants at considerable expense 
to evaluate ~lternatives to the pre.sent s~stem. It wou1d \serve no useful :r;,urpose to 
delve into specific .exam les of inefficieri,cies or a.buses oif 'the current subsidy 
system, at this time, si DOT is so!ne?r to mak~ng ls recommendations for a total 
revision, of the State Is the,, area of public transpo,rtation. . The only document 
which is abcessi.ble to t e public :Eollow:i,rlg all of the conlsultant studies that have 
been conducted over.the asteieyeral mont~sregarding thislwhole issue is the Simpson 
and, Curtin report entitl d ''Primary Recommendation For Rev' sed Institutional and Financial 
Structures for Public Tr ns~p:ttation in NJw Jersey." · , \ . 

Commissioner s gner has already 1istated that t~is\ is a consultant Is recommendation 
and will not necessarily coincide with the\ final proposal. offered to the legislatlilre 

! . ·. .1 . . . .. . 

.. 
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by the DOT.· Even so, we would like'totake th.i!s opportunity to express our opinions 
regarding certain recommendationsproposed in this· report. We strongly .. disagtee 
with the Bas;i.c inclusion•that.theState'c bus service can·be.ope:rated in a manner 
to encourage productive co-existence of public and private systems. 

Under this proposal, the .state would. acquire thOse bu.s companies which could 
not operate without subsidy and make them a part of a public transportation, a·uthority. 
Those private carriers.whichcould<opera:~e 'without'public assistance would be left 

- ... · ·. . - - - .. -~ 
to do so. The report states that those transit company employees transferred to the 
state·agency would in a Short time achieve full wage and· benefit equality with the 
state's largest transit operator, TN-!· The consultants then assumed that the employees 
of the remaining private carriers would be'satisfied with less. In reality, this type 
of situation will very quickly force a downfall of the private :sector. Wage and 
benefit differentials are tolerated only as long as there is no viable alternative. 

. . 
In addition, we_ca1;1 foresee manyother;problems in.attempting to implement 

-the Simpson and Curtin proposal. For instance, th~_report does not examine the potential 
labor problems involved in s~ate acquisition and operation of private carriers. The 
proposed public transportation authority would have to deal directly with all the . . . ' ' . . . . 

• labor unions presently representin9: transit employees in this. state.. All of these 
unions will want to continue to represent :their members under the new system, and none 
will be happy about the proposed transfer of competitive lines to non-subsidized 
companies remaining outside-,the authority. 

•! . 7 
Furthermore, we feel that -the cons.ul:tants have grossly underestimated the 

potential cost of acquiring the assets of the subsidized carriers. They do admit that 
their estimates are "based upon limited data.II The.transit companies place more 
emphasis on the value of franchises than is taken into account in the consultant's report. 
The report further states that a base level service plan must be.established before the 
state begins acquir.ing pri;ate cari::iers. This will not be a simple task. Each area of 
the state through its elected representatives will do;everything possible to maintain 
its current level of service~ , ·.. · -· 

Our purpose in citing th~se_examples is to indicate that the proposed transition 
to public authority will not be acci6I11plished easily or quickly. It is interesting.to note 
that the Simpson and CurtinRepo:i:;t. does not provide an analysis of the cost experienced 
in other states that have public transit authorities. At a hearing before the Assembly 
Transportation and Communications Committee, on May 5th of this year, Commissioner Sagner 
after agreeing that our present system needs revision, stated that on a .cost per. 
passenger basis New Jersey still pays 50% less than SEPTA, and .as little as one-third 
the passenger costs of many other public transit authorities. In addition, Mercer• 
Metro, the only transit authority operating wholly within the State of New Jersey, 
had an operating ratio last year of 215%which indicates a higher cost_level than any 
of the major carriers.presently.under subsidy. 

Before making any decision.which might invoive the formation of the state or 
regional transit authority; the DOT should request adetailed study of cost levels 
experienced by transit authorities throughout the country. These figures, when matched 
against current DOT expenditures, 'l'iould likely show that public auth?~itie1:1 are not 
the most efficient way of providing transportation service. This information should be 
readily available to members of the legislature before they are asked to vo:te on any 
solution tO this state.' s problems· which calls for the creation of· a public: authority. 

For these reasons,· ,it seems infinitely iriore · sensible to mak~ an ~ttempt at 
solving some of the existing problems within the· framework of the cur~ent private 
enterprise system. The Simpson and Curtin Report requires the establishment of the 

3 



more. rational basis for providing. subsidf to private ca· iers as an interi~ measure. 
The.se standards,, once · e tabUshed; sh6ul~ a13 we lla.ve prt ~iously stated describe the 
criteria for .. eligibilit as .well as· the fuethol · o-J; distb d~tion for subsidy funds to · .. ·.· .... ·.···•· ... ·.··. ···. > · ... i •. /• ... , . : I·•·. · .. •. .• .· .·.· ·.·· .. ••·.· ·. 
private cc1rriers , This 
to e.liminate duplicativ 

shou:l.d '.be. do~';: I A reaL at temp~ , should be made by the. DOT 
services. If legal action is:rJquired in order to.acco!tlplish 

this; it should be in.i,t a:ted. ,. ··· .. i < ··.·. . •. : I .. . . .. . .· . . 
I. . ·. . • ·. : ·, . . . .. .··. ·. . . 

We see no rea on why the state1cannot providl!:l Lmmediate tax relief to.all 
bus compci11ies. The pritate car.r.iers are i.now r. equ.ired. ~,· ~ay New Jersey sales t9,x, 
business personal propetty tax, bus excise tax, and New 1ersey fuel tax on irregulcix 

r. out. e op.erations. The limpson and Curti~ Report also re =rmmends that exc:ess toll ·::1} • /' 

' revenues · be made availa le to the propos~d public transj 1::1 author± ty. We see no reason, 
therefore, that buses bing operated in :iregular route serve could not be allowed to 
use New Jersey toll roa s free of charge-: 

In acldition, 
the Port Authority of N 
the state's interstate 
PATH rail system. 
J;,ridge<8:nd tunnel 
the.µse 

I . . 
here. is np reason why. an attempt. shquld not l;>e made to persuade 
w York and New JJrsey to take~ nore active role in assisting : ', ., - _. I ., --, . '.,· . l' ,_ -·. . ' < 

us companies jus~ as it has ~OJllll i~I ted itself to the interstate 
could be apcompl~shed by .eliminat\~ng or at; least reducing · • 

. charged to :reg,.q.~r ~oute carr.A~rsK as.· well as fees charged for 

y te~inal facili;t~es. ·. . .. •.··iJ 
Finally, the '. egislature could lbe requested t;o ' rovide the DOT with a stable 

d¢d,icated funding•• sour~ . withqut. tying pJblic. tak~o;~i:- ]o .. j.subsidized cpmpanies··to thE! 

:!":.!:::t~:· t~t:· :::;:::~:.6:t~. r:z:;t ;rt~~:::;.t:~~1::uroe, 
not so different e rec:ornmendations! qutlined in, thJ,1 cqnsultant. s report. The 
major diff~renc:e, of co r.se,. is. t~·at ~e r!e1conim~nd that ithf DC>~ begt working in,mediately 
to ,impleme1nt the propos ls.; . Wa:i.t,ipg the !several ¥ears :th't a:r:-e, oby::i.ously required to 
formulate the proposed . tr~risit il,Utllo~ity\ wiU onl,y PE!:r::mir the lm~ industcy tq deteriorate 
further. I . 1 • • 

. ! . . : . . I I . . .· . . 
This would also give 

of the free private entex-prise . . 

anple oppo;:r:-tunity for the DOT to observe the operation 
system with ration.al pubH& assistance, so that the costs 

. ·. I . . •. ! : I 
costs of tpe cux-reni: system and the estimated costs 

operation. . • I . . : . I 
Are there any questions from Assemblyman Chinnici? 

can later be.compared wi h the 
involved in future publi 

ASSEMBLYMAN ES 

Mercer. 

· · · .. 1 ·· · · · · ' · I 

I would 'just like to askl, where is your home office? 
I '· MR. KOHN: In ew Brunswick. , 

AndWhatjis your area bf 
·MR. KOHN: Mid lesex County, parts of Spm~rsef, 

·operation? 
parts of Monmc;,uth, P<i.rts of 

ASSEMBLYMAN ES 
I 1 

Are there any further questions? 
MR. FLATEMAN: 

or a member of your bus 
just indicated the plans 

: ·a .. q ... 1:1e. f/t. ··.i .. or.·~· It is my unj' I rstanding tl;lat ~ome membE:\rs 
ha.s been .;m the study co ittee for which you have 

for state takeover and so on, or the combinaj:ion of state 
I ' 

takeover. I I 

MR. KOHN: Mr. Kuchin isa memb~r of that commi tee. 
MR •. FLATEMAN: Is the.position bf your. coinpa~y 1 ±milar to that o:f the report? 

I take it that it is not ! 
MR. KOHN: It erta.inly is not. j 

MR. FLATEMAN: Hav.e YOU made 
Curtin who are preparing this report?i 

4 

re6ommendations :to the member.a of Simpson and I . . . . . . . . 

Hai:I that input b~e• given to.Simpson and Curtin? 
I 
! 



MR. KOHN: By Suburban Tra:nsi.t? 
MR •. FLATEMAN: Yes. 
MR. KOHN: We have, as I' •said, made mbst of the. same . statements :.in previous 

testimony, and .. I assume. that was. available to them. 
Simpson and Curtin. . 

MR FLA'l',EMAN::. 

·':: :·::-:.·,. 

;he report that is being prepared novr, wh:i.dh, we do' not have a 

We have I),Ot talked dfr'ectly to 
'' f .. 

copy of/.., I -assume that report will be out shortly - do you know wh~ther or not there 
have been any recommendations made by any. other members of the adyisory board as to 
this report - which is either incorporated in this or not incorporated? 

MR. KOHN: I do not know, 
MR. FLATEMAN: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Mr. Gilhooley. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Mr~ Kohn~::[s a gentleman I met when I first came to. Transport. 

He is a former employee of Transport,. and one I am1:1orry we let get away. I would. just 
like to ask you, sir,whether you think that. private enterprise has Sufficient savvy 
and intelligence and wit.to, itself, 'rationalize.competition with the activ~ support, 
participation and intelligent:. involvement of the s.tate with respect to funds? 

MR. KOHN: Under those coriditioris, .I certainly do. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: That~s all I have. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Mr. Gaeta. 
MR. GAETA: Mr. Kohn' your statements j were they mad.e on behalf of the operation 

of Suburban Transit Company? 
MR. KOHN: Yes. 
MR. GAETA: Is SuburbaQ Transit a n:on~subsidized company? 
MR. KOHN: Yes, it is. 
MR. GAETA: .Are there any affiliated companies with Suburban Transit who are 

subsidized·or non-subsidized?. 
MR. KOHN: We.ll; there are several other companies. I work only for Suburban 

T:i;"ansit. I can't answer for any ~th.er .companies. 
MR. GAETA:. And.you in making this statement are familiar with this report 

that you referred to? . You ,have rey:iew~d it an~. ybu unde.rstand alr the' i!,lternati ves? 
MR. KOHN: I have read the pre;Limina~y report, not the final recommendations. 
MR •. GAETA: Has your company or you in any way offered suggestions or 

recommendations as to how the private sector can improve its ~peration so that it no 
longer continues' to deterior~te at the rate you i:ndicated? 

. ' ,·· .· ' : ' ... ' , \ 

MR. KOHN: Well, a,s I indicated today, we feel that the elmination cif 
competitive services would help, and as Mr. Gilhooley stated, this could be done in a 
rational manner with some state assistance~ this type of thing can be done by the 
private sector, yes. 

MR. GAETA: Thank you very much, Mr. Kohn. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: If I might add to that, as a matter ---
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Excuse me, Mr. Gilhooley, the Chair must recognize 

you~ Mr. Gilhooley •. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: I am sorry. I am oot a l.egislator, and I am not US!9d to your 

procedures. As a matter of fact, an example of that:.·sort of thing was achieved by t:.he 
DOT in connection with the.relationships between TNJ and the Lincoln BuE3 Company where 
we, rationalized service. 1:>y coordinating schedul~s, and I believe the es.timate of 
savings in the subsidy program iri that'area alone ,was, some $500,000 'a year. i think 
Mr. wasserburger will be able to speakt;o·that~ ~at is something we have. been trying 
to.do for. several years prior t:.o.the advent of the qurrent DOT, ai'ld they were most 

,5 



1:-i 
helpful, .. I think, if I may say so, in briinging us together and sitting us down, and 
wefina,Hy did reach a •. agreement. That\ is an exciin~lJ 1rlght the:i;-e of the kind of thing 
that.can be done with_. 'ntelligent coope~ation of th~ pri~ate sector with the 
intelligent.and _knowle geabl~ parH_cipat:ion of people atl th9c_ DOT. 

,ASSEMBLYMAN SPOS'ITO: r·will itake one at a 'time •. Mr. Di Domenico, do you . . I I 

have ~y.queSt ions? Mr. Kohn, as] the Suburban :Trlnsit corporation has not. been 

,. subsidized, .. have· yottr been affectetl in any way by hot being subsidized, in 
I . · . I 

that has been subsidized? 1 I I . I comparison to 
me, did I understand you t'o say our fares? 
Yes, your_ in~ome, has. it beeh affected in a_ ny way? You · 

MR. KOHN: 
MR. 

• . I have you bben affected in any way by the subsidized 

, of course, we bompete with sulJlidized carriers. And that 

are a non-stibsidized 
carriers? 

MR. KOHN: 
competition, we don't f ] 1 ' I el, is fair competition, because we are spending our own money 

e feel necessary!, while thee othe11 carriers are spending the to make whatever 
state•~ sin the same arla. 1 

O: Thank you. I ! 
• I ' ASSEMBL~ E POSITO: Mr. Weiss. 1 

MR. WEISS: 
:·' •' ' ; 

rati,o is~ Do you ha':e 
tl ment~oned I Mr. j, Kohn I r-tercer re , ro as to what their operating 
ny idea as to where they started off as a subsidy, and where 
elates to the sJ:>sidy program ~n general, how that has mushroomed, they are ~o\'/, how. that 

so to speak? I . : 
MR. KOHN:. I on 't. have any original figures!, oing pack .to Capital. Transit. 

I have seen the 21.5% fj,~ure which is fro~ their 1975 aiimlal report. Their '74 annual 
report, I think, shows omething around t70% or so~ l I 

MR. WEISS: D you know how long they have bee part pf an authority, how 
. I 

many years? I 
I 

MR. KOHN: I don't. 
MR. WEISS: ank you. I 
.ASSEMBLYMAN E POSITO: The consultant's repott has three alternatives, option one, 

two, and three. three is the_ta{eover by the 1f!t'3ite1 and some private companies 
will_ still operate. do you think this would be a gradual takeover of the entire bus 
system? YoU: made. that taternent. , I i I · 

MR. KOHN: We l, very simply, ± don't feel thaJ the private sector can 
survive in that ,maimer, becauseoftt:epresJures of labor!td achieve a·quality in wages 
and, benefits 'with the p blic SE:?Ctor. At ft.his p;in_t we ic1.dt' t have that pr~ssure mainly 
because the employees o the. various private bus cornpanie1s doh't have the easy alternative. 
I. think that is the bas· c reason. f · ' . , I ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN E I know lhat one of your members served or;i the advisory 
-panel. Did he make any suggestio_ ns to the consultants? Did he make this known to' 

I , , I . 
work? ] . , 

'b~at I have st~tef today have been stated by 
Mr. Kuchin before that That panelJ, as you know, has made no final recommendation 
on Simpson and Curtin I s report. : 1 I 

ASSEMBLYMAN E What spe1cific action should be taken to strengthen the 
, • I 

the consultants, why it 
MR. KOHN: Mo 

unsubsidized portion of the_ bus compcinied? 
MR. KOHN: I eel.that the.recoh.rnendations that we have made today regarding 

tax relief, regarding re -ief ~frqm toii ch~rges arid a.111

1 

tfese other things should apppl~ 

equOlly <o the public an private sector,~~r to the subsirzed an non-subsidized c-anies, 



'Thai :~Hi'_. assii;t' 
have~ 

unsubsidized buiies? 
MR. KOHN:•··.· It might.' 101i,·~~s~~ are a major e~q,ense ,t'ci :lriter~t~te carriers. 

'Port Authority fees are' a m~:i,or :, expen~e~ ' Tb~SE! things could very .weli have' a ben~ficial ' 
effe'c:t on subsidiz.ed carriers~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO:' ,Then tour 6,c;mtpany is riot iri agreement :with, a;nY: of 
. t11e.,:·~1tertuitives1. . . .. . 

MR. KOHN: NC>, -W~ ,haye our:.,own •.. 

· •·.·tttt:~3~~i~·[E:11:!t~E:["';:~~1·!S~!2the·. 
'this information is'. very/ very 'gop(i, but have you found ap),'' ~buses ip .the bµs; E!Ubsid~ '' 
j,rog~;mif · · ·· · , . . . . , .. . . 

MR. KOHN: We have; as you kno\'i,. testified to tho~ie things before, ,:arid 9ur 
. opfp.iori. Ji.is. not changed, from 1>a~i: testimony l?ack in ,Ma;y :and '.tl),~, repq~t Jie, .~µbm.~tted 

fa•• >'eb~L::., -::tit t:1::;:11:1'/i. ~re ~. ~~••s, in th<! p~ogr..;? · can 
Y9~. -_tell us about. solllE! of the abuseis? . 

. MR. ~OHN: Well, i' don'_t want to i'e&:lly c:\elve irit;o specific examples~ other . 
than to state that I, feel, the CO?r(p~titi~e effeci that t:~e non-su);)sidiz~d Companies . 
feel, as a resuit of ,t~e subsidy prqgram is evEmtuaiiy going t~ eliminate priyate 

···enterprise system in this, industry. And_ that.. :i.s •what_ ~e ·hav;e ·been. battling s,;nce ,iast 
February... . .. 

'ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO:, Isnit one of.yotir'affiliated companies receiving subsidy? 
MR. KOijN: AE! i say, I d9n' t .work fo:r;. an; compariY other than , su:bU:Z-bah Tran:si t •. 

ASSEMEIL~ ESPOSITO,:, ¢a11' yo4 ~~\ilei tt;,_h~ea't_.~_ •. 'a·•·•·~.:,-cs. t_,mn iona' 'n?_y·,: w' ·,_h·_. 'l.;C:h·•.·.l.; s·.••_·: p' .·'a'' r,':·t·.-l.•~ a ... ··1· ·1·.·. 'y -. ': ' 
MR'. KOHN: weii /I':of cbu;rse; a'\\Ta:t'e -·-r l might 

' 'sa,y a ~in~f t~r '~~t,:~ 'bwrie~ ~y th{~~~~·: ~i/#tb~~);)an do~~ rec~ive a lubsid~ ,. \< But I pave 
nothing to do with the operation of· that company.. · ·· 

' ,, -ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO;,, ', Tlliink you.·' M:i;: Flaternan. 
' Mii •• FIA~EMAN ~' ' 'Now' yOu ,' had :mentioriei¢1 something ,, aboQt' , Depar~ht 'C:,f 

Tr~nsp6rtation and another depa,rtmer;it, that the:i;-~ is s!Jine: cortf;J:.ict :-,-between whq ~oriies 

unde;r ~hosit:f:~ct::;e\!e!t:;~1c!~i,:~::~:t:::,.,no¥ and arid th~'. PUC~ t\ 
' ~- FLAT~: Let me ask you a q\les:tiori. You compete wit:h carriers, that are 

on subsidy: do you riot? 
'MR. KOHN: ... Yes, we do. 

MR. FI.ATEMAN:. 'under whose ji.irisdi~tion :doy6u c~me? 
' .. MR. KOHN: We come tnder the' jurisdiction: of .thE! Interstate 'c~erde Commission 

a.no. the Pubiic Utility Commission. 
MR. FLATEMAN: ·I-~-- talkin:g .alJout '~ew Jersey. 
MR. KOm-t~ : That would bethe. l?,ubtic.Utility Ccinimi~siori. th;(~:.E:i~t~i~!t~: ::i::::::i: 

· MR.' KOHNf · That is i::orre~t\" · 
,MR.,·F~T~A:' 

they come? 



MR. KOHN: M st certainly. 
MR. FLATEMAN I have a few questions~ Are there any railroads that 

compete w:i.th your oper ti,;:m'i' 
MR. KOHN: Y s. 
MR. FLATEMAN 

I 

'' MR. KOHN:' 
Are these rail1oads subsidiz~d?. 

y s.. ·, i ' :· i 

'. MR. FLATEMAN: 
MR. KOaN:. I 

held down. ours. 
carrier. 

MR. 
subsidized on the rail 

How does that s!ubsidy effect 1:yo r operation? 
affects us direc~ly insofar as t~eir.fare structure is being 
be,•if we wanti to maintain ou;r status as a rion-subsidized 

i 
Would you have ~ny.idea asto!h[w much each passenger is 

romi · a gi veh poinl, as compared, t<!> the ,fare that you charge 
-from that same point, 1 

MR. KOHN: 
the bus.service was 
rail fares have 

I 

I I ' • I t s sa:y, to · New york City? .. \ I .- . .. . • 
o not. I can on~y tell you if

1 
y0u go back four or five years, 

ch cheaper meansjof 
d down to the point 

' 
1 I ' 1 h h commuting. 1 That is no . anger t .e case. T e 

where from' sJme areas of this'State, the 
fares are very similar .• . I . . I 
progriml 

MR. KOHN: Th 
MR. FLATEMAN: 

What would you ~ay the grea:tes evil of the prese~t subsidy 
• ·. . ' . I ! I 
ion? • I \ 

competition between private c~rJ;'iers and subsidized carriers. 
Do you feel thai private enterpJise, assuming that the same 

subsidy_. prc:,gram were to continue, could I · • I qontinue to be 1

1
p:i:;ivate? 

MR. KOHN: N t for long. I 
MR. FLAT.EMAN: _Tha11k you. I 
ASSEMBLYMAN'. E POSITO: Before 4e proceed, Iwou~d like .to introduce another 

member of the commissio representing Cdmmissioner Sagneir, Mr. Richard Anderson. 
ASSEMBLYMAN C INNICI: I have J question. Sir:,\ you mentioned. the fact that 

tolls played an importa in the fa~es charged to ,the commu:ter. Could you t_ell 
me on an annual basis h much your compaby pays in ·tol,ls for the use of roads, bridges 

ld it percentageLwise affect the cost of a commuter fare? arid tunnels? 
. MR: KOHN: 

would estimate, however, 
of the tunnel,costs us i 

out doing some r~search, I cannot answer you specifically. I 
that turnpike an~ Port Authorityjfees, including the use 
the vicinity ofj $400,000 a year. 

I I I ASSEMBLYMAN CH NNICI: Thank you. You have
1 
n0 idea, of course, what the 

,· I . I 
· effect would be on the ndi vidual fare? I · ' 

MR. KOHN: Nb. I . I 

ASSEMBLYMAN CH 1 NNICI: Thank yo~. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ES OSITO: Mr. Gilhcholey ... 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Mr~-Kohn, I too~ the trouble·to.look through the record of 

the PUC with' res~ect tcf he ciperations of I Suburban and f 9ote the followihg, that 
taking the year _1969 and comparing with 1975, .to save t;i.mel, I have all the figures; the 
subsidy program began in 1 69. In '69 youl Suburban passedgers were 2,600,000 and they 
are now 3,500,000. Yo~r passenger revenuJ in '69 was $~)00,000~ It is now $5,100,000, . I : 
and your net carrier aper ting income was $81,000 .in 1969: you reported $191,292 in 1975. 

' Further, • this .. nformation comes I from the recoids of the DOT. I riote that in 
the two bus·companies in ~hkh ~~bur,ba.~h~san intere~tJ Ma.ddlesex Bus arid Plainfield 
Transit, the combined re est f.or tlle fis~al subsidy oL19177 is $304,434 •.. Now, the 
figures I .have given you are facts that ar1e demonstrablE)• I think they should be in 
the record, .Mr. Chairman. 

8 



<, ~. KO~:· . j: .~ight : teply : t6 · that ·· flr~t· part of yotif. · st~t:~~nt by saying_ ~hat 
'. fortunateiy for' Suburl:>an Transit we are in a growth' area and ,'i;l 'lot. of the iri~rease'. in 
, revenue and passenger £'igu;es which you dt!:! ·a· result cif•'t:h<;lt. growth;, sp~cifically 

in. the Hightstown area. . : ·• 
MR. oI DO~NICo:' .Mr. K~hh, You· mentioh~d to Mr. Flateiman that:•' a subsidized·.' 

carri,er is under tile jur,isdic:tion,of the :bo¼:~ while 'ari un~ubsidiZ!:!d' car~.i~r is under 
the 'jurisdi~tion of the Ptrc.>would YQUJ;' c:,pinion l>e that if both darriers,were under 

.• ::!n!!:!S!di~_i:j_~n ,it WC>uld be e/iS_ier ,to make -~ c;;Olllparison, :~Ild then r~C>rllltlend operat:i;n 

MR0

~ ibe:fu: dei~1:·a:111;i.Y: it >woµld be easier foi the state to guide the c:ar;iers 
toward a more, rational ievei of .serJic~ and :plan of service • . ,·,··, .. . .·:· .. 

,, '"•. • • • ' •• , 1·. • • 

· ASSE~L'iMAN ESPOSITO: Haye ycnf'evaluated or considefred the pre,liminary 
·• recc:irmne~dations of t~e Ferrara ~ttid~ that was.made also by the c6risu;Ltant:ia- regarding- ·· 
,the :eatabH~~e~t of better 
'Have' .you ·studied that? 

lncentive,S 'and diaincenti ves• in •the bus subsia.:i/ program? 

MR. ·KOHN: I have .. not seen that. 
ASSEi-fBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Are .there any fux:ther quest;i;.pns~ 'thank.you, M:r._ KQhh. 

Milton wa:sserbuJdge~, President ~f t,he New Jef'sey M6t6:r Bus A~soci~tio~~ 

M. I -L T.·.o N . WA S S E R B tr R G E R: GOod m9rning, my name is MiltonWas~erburger; 
PiE:!$iderit of the New Jerse'y ltlotor B:..is Assqci~tion. :i: am pleased to appear on ;behalf of 
the New Jersey .Motor Bus Association whic_p. has Slldb· a vital stake in your deliberations. 
Lhave been privileged to sei:-ve ,ten years as PresidE:lrit of. the New Jersey Motor· Bus 
Association whose92-privatefy.,;;o~ed membi:!t pompaniesprovide approximately half,of·the 
bus servic;:e .in:. New Jersey~ · . •. .•. :.· .. ·· ·. ·· · , 

. The tirrtelin:es~ of your hearing is magni:(,ied by the fact .that the Department 
of Transportation has within recent,:wee~s- is~ue~Lthe:.preHmiriary recommerip,ation of a 
study :tc:>, · restructure publi~ bus t;rai:isportation: :in New, J:ersey. · The firms making- this 

. study Systems, Pesign. Con~epts ,•: inpc,rporat.~d ;and Sj_tnpsori, and Curtin , ... · ~~oposed :that 
', a new: public' tr.a:nsportat:ion agency be' -~stablished to take' ,over ownership "Of a1i.C ·• 
subsidizeo. -companiesi, leaving non;..sµb.~idized'.'.-firms 'in pri;ate hand~~ · · , ._, _ •... · 

, -The study rejecte¢l two other alt.e:i;:~atlves, bne, to continue .the p~es~nt . •'. . . :. , . .· ' ' . , '' 
system of large.ly private ~wne~ship w:i,th''rion:.,;profit making firms beirig siibsidi:.:ed 
and, 'two, a :full takeover ~f all b'-tS compani~s by t~e :PTA or: regional agflincies.' .The,'' 
report sets .a ballpark figure of $100 million for the ":f'ull takeover. For the recommended 

. partial t~keover, . it estimat~s a top figure of $55. 6 million~ Of . the total, .. would 
be borrie by the federal. :urban Mass Transit Administration. ' 

' ',, ' ;t shoulc:i be· not~d that t~e rep~rt' a'lso be~rs the warning that .these estimates 
are offered for planning put1>'oses' 6n1Y. · 

All of us are familiar with :the escalati~n of planners' eftt~a1:e$. Rather than · 
point to' ~y N~w Jersey proj~c't, let's just ciite New Yo;k's: plans to renova.teYarikee 
stadium for. $24 rriLllion~ .. This ptoject wound \1p cd$ting $100 million. We do not reject 
out.,.;of-hand any such takeover proposal. E~~:i:y soU:nd busiI1essman must be reCel)tb,:~ "t~ the' 
pOssibl~ ·~a:ie of ~n enbarpris~.i irhe reai que~tlon is price~ 'No busines~ri: can giv~ 
up a~ estal:>Hshed.operation; even though it ni.;:yl:>e ~til:>sidized in order'to ciontin~e services 
nec~ssary to the pi.iblic_; ~ithou~ thJ: pro;spE!c:t{ bf a ~6lid' retti.~ fo0r his :assets/ 

'.·:11~ studfaisa· envi'sages consi~erabiei' oper,ating deficits.'·••· tt propos~s to' finance 
these def;cits. li:irgely front' h;ighway 'user revenues. :t ciin c:iertain th~ legislature wili hear 

fro~ that ;1:t: ::01:: .• :::at]0!:c~!~::6:1ii:::j::t::~r~!n:;Jrating deficit~-<~re .. ~odest • 
As a DirE:lcit:or of< the Natiorial: Assoc~at:fon of ~otor Bus OWners-; I k~eril; aware ~hat the 



record of public takeov 
-i beHeve , a n'iul tiplic 
public·agency would be 
currently pending to·es 
related.to the bus' driv 

I 
I 

existing pr~ vate bus compam.es shows, .. without exception, 
.. of deficits:. Indeed, the;tJes of,pr~ssure to whkh a . 

ubject is already incU ~ated. by' 1lbor support for legfsl,ation 
. ,. ., . . . I .··· ··•.·.· ... ' . I I ' '.·' 
ablish a public j:ransportation, s1,1bsidy. This bill was directly 
r.unions' :inabH+ty to break i:h~ ldeterminati~ri of privately-owned 

com:pailies, although the . were s~bsidized ]?=~rms, to do. ?-w'ty with the bankrupting . . · 
autbmat.i.c·cost of livin provision. Labor .and its friends in the legislature felt· . 

. correctly that a public auth9:dty would Je much . less :r~sJstent t~ such economic · . . 
clernands. Experience in 
there is a state takeov 

. ·. · ... ·, .1, • · . · , . I · . .··· . · · ·. :> · 
other states Justifiably leads,th'em to such a conclusion. :tf 
r of only the suis~ciize~ compa1i+, we can expect resultant . 

new burdens for the ta ayer. . . . . , . ·• 1 I .. ·.· .. ·.•.. · . · ·. 
ven if the reco~ended partialfta1keover is undertaken, it should ,.Furthermore , 

not betqo long before 
the red arid public owne 
will have life .and deat 

o~t,. if not all, iof the presently! profitable firms move into 
ship. This is orlly logical whJn it . .is realized that the PTA 
power over rate~ to be charged, loutes t:obe servicedl:)y the 

privately owned firms. liuman nature and ']governmental ~rabuion being what it is, the 
ncew a.uthority will be r lu¢tant to permit necessary base ~ncreases and route changes 
when such denials could lead to an enlardement of its 1ur~sdictions. 

Even to.day, w see the paradox !of the Public bt~lity Commission refusing 
non-sqbsidized carriers the right to rais:e fares to tll~ 1lvels long p7rmitted by 

subsidir!,!d carriers. '. Whll y .. should the PTA be any the . Commuter .· Operating 
cl,i:fferent? · 

I . , I agree that the recommended rest ucturing is a long way off. 

::;:::t~:;e~i~ service . :ii: ... ·.··u·
0
· .. · ::i:~:t. :. ::1. ::yp: .... v::.r a t:11 :::t me:ep:~::!~:: ::~, 

"Wh~~ do we do now?." · · · ] · · 
The~ew Jers~y Motor Bus Association does not, s~ek to defend the present•system 

~:::r~:e:~::\:~:::o::: :o:~ ; ::::e;e~.1~::··· :1~~.•:;:.~1! !:. ::\1::~ tt:: ~:P~::e the 
division of reigulatory a tho;i::ity for j,.ntrastate operation between the, COAand the,:euc. 

I . -- ··-,·,'. •. ·' .. 
It is of fundamental imp rtance that contfol over route~ <}nd fares be consolidated 
in one agency, otherwise.we will see mor~\of such situa~i1riswhere buses.running over 

the same routes are required to .cha.rg. e .. di. ffer. ent fa.res . f.·, o. I!' . the sam .. e. se. r .. vi. ce. Either 
this condition inflates he subsidy that ~ust be paid tb Jome carriers, or. it drives 

. I I I ' 

some non-s::s!:i:::ec::; :::e~n:: :h:u::t:: ::::::c:!s;::/~::s:t:~et:; ::::::::;. 

each year spends tens of millions of dollJrs in bus andirail subsidies•without one line 
of :z:;egulation governing he application o~ these funds.; ~ur subsidized members do not 
kilo\'/ from day to day wha accounting ruleJ what operating restrictions or other 
provisions wiU be appli d at their next J~dit. . : I . 

. . ' ,Furthermore, t e sub~idy progrJ hl:is no pr6vi1iT f?r incemtives that would 
encourage more effic:i,eht operation of the !bus lines. Two \~ears ago, we presented the 
Transportation'Depart~€:!n. with detailed i1centive prop0Ja1s. Mothinghas happened. 

. . . Also, the subs dy program. does nothing to er\C1ura9e the :public to use these 
services, not even a tin fraction of the !millions in stibslidies is being. used by the 
State . to promote bus rid rship through ad+rt:ising /·pubiicl educatio,ri, ' and other mea.ns. 
There have been Such loc 1 programs on a lJimit!:!d basie; ~n ew, Jeri;iey, and on a more · 
widespread scale elsewhe e. Perhaps a wed.1 qonceived ~ass transit advertising program 
could reduce the drain o the taxpayer.. ·1 
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. . , . :·.~t\· th~ :eiam; ti,mE!, th6se ~6nipanies,·d·· te ... h_.l·_·aa .. '-yt_.s·_· a __ .··_ra.:_en:·.·.d·_ .. :s~--:~---:_·_:. gr>agolrfod,gi.:ntaor··yi:_.d .. i' •f•f··: __ :_ti·_··.~-·•·.:u.e.·.·_"'.·l~'.tr .. Y::·:_·_w_i:_·:_a1/n. __ •.. · 
w;i.fhout a siilis.i:dy eiicouritered unr~asonabie ......... "'. . 

. . q~tain.ing ,cba,ng'eEI in :f'are stt~cture and: ) .. n operating '.schedule ·to reflect ,ehang;i,ng •. 

·•·•-::~::~J~:~1:is~!:::;f!!~::t,;b~t\:~:::i:r.I!es!::E!iC:::!:~.::r::!:0::::~t···.:::;~cit 
·• situatiqn -~d- ii:it6 the-subsidy rolls. 

We think that a unj,fied_re~tilato:ry:agency sho~ld·set as a first'pr!ority. 
·. discontinuance Of service - and subsidy - on routes that 'do 'not achie~e ·a certain 

minimal :level of patronage~ rtier~ are ·a number of suchlines needles~ly operating 
today, maintained largely by:the desire:of some public officials not to rodk the boat 
of public opinion~ · · - . •· · · • . · · < · .. · ... · 

These are tlle problems that: should be addressed by th:lshearing and by.the.· 
·. studies to which .it is- rel~ted. We can ,dra~ a:1i the diagrams i.n the world showing 

-~ unified syetem - under full or partial ownership;.·. '!'hey don't reflect the real world~. 
Let ine :tecommend that we donceritra,te on niaking a real 'worid workab.:)..e~ . Let Is . 

esta:t:iiish a rational subsidy progr~_with ·fair 'rules understood by a1L' Then we Ca.I) , 

move forward to r~vi~e thE:! whole stt~ctU:re._- _Your c,ommis.~j_on ;epres,ents. 
iri~~rument in fj_,ndj_nf ~hese soluti.6ns. X9u ·:sefy ~';1'.ch. - . . . 

an ;im:po,r:tant 

AssE~LYMAN E$POSit6: Than~ you. Mr'~ wasserl:iu~ger, :YOU ciaim ~h~t'you. 
r~present. th~ private compahi,~s, thos~. are the subsidfczed and ilon~~ubsi,dized i:iii'.s 

-~ompan,ies? .·.,, ' · · ' · 
MR. WASSERBURGER': Yes, sir~ . . . 
ASS~~YMAN ESPOSiro:. Another qu~stTon r·wo4ld like to' ask you, did you ~erve 

cm the ad;isory pine!? . < , . 

on it 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Yes, sir, > 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Did you mai~ this kpown to the c~nsultant~? 

-,··; ' 

MR. WASSERBURGER: No,_ sir. 
ASSEMBLYf'.1AN _E.SPOSITO: Yo~ didn't?.· 
MR, _WASSERBURGER: We ne~erhad the oppq:i:'tunity, sir. 
ASSE:f1BLYMAN ESPOSITO: You mean yo~ ~~re cm the pan~!, and 
~- FLATEMAN: That. wa~ :a :diff~re~t -p~nei. . . . . ' -
MR. WA~SE~BURG~R :_ Whi_ch: i>~n~r' ar~-- taJki~g about; Mr. ~hainna.~;; .•. · 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: W~:ten it you on this pan's!? i thought I sa~/you~ 

.an .~d~i~6r:~ , . . . . • -- . - , , . ... ..· name 

Mil. WASSER.BURGER: f am on the pane:ias' aq adJi$qi with theDep~tment of 

Transportation~ 't sat' in on orie mYee:•_·est,· .. ~bung_t,_·_.~dit1·_·hd_·•· ···yreopu··.rmesa.-kene}yato., uivr;e.vs•1·· oe····wlss··knimpown_,_so·n?_ a. nd ·Curtin.· . 
.. . • _. ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Mr. Ch~innan, when I ~ttended ~h~t mee~irig \.le walked in, 
several men ~poke fr.om· Simpson ·a:nd Curtin, told us what their plans ·were.: we asked 
some questions ( theytold us·, they would give( u~ further inf~rmation a~ 't~ what their 
plans were,·and the. next thingwe,Jmew, a ;report was given out. We were never shown 

·. . . " . . . . . . . ' ., . ' ~- '" . - . . 
the repo3:t l:leforE:! it was. given to tihe public;. t'.he~ 9ewspapers, or anyone else. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: I totaiiyagr~e ~ithyour vi~ws, but,t ~ow when I 
.. sat iri on that p~nel i'epr~senting tb'e· legislature·, I made my views krtown. I think I 

did a lot of talking. . . . · .. · · . - · .'··· .. ·.· . - · .: . · ... · . . · · .· · .. •· .· . . . 
r4:·~· WAS~ERBURGE~: '· The on~:~~~-eting ,that I had the opportunity ~o attend---

.... ASSEMBLYMNf ESPOSIT6: . The only meetirii;iI ~issed ~as the last ·~eting, because 
.· .. _· ... ·. _,. .. ,,.,, , .. :.··:,· · .... ·. ,, . · ··: ·: .. v·,·: :. •:•i~-".", •-·, .. :,-; .. · '· ,~-.--. __ _.· ·. • , ,· 

I .had an inipcjrtcintcOimllitmemt ,that .day, bu,i: I. attetjded every, one .of thos·e nie~tings •. 
•. MR~ WASS~Bt)RGE!i: Well/I,·nissed .th~ firl;lt .meeting ,beca~e. I bad ah :iriip~rta,nt 



I 

"°"""tment, and went t the second meeting. I never hj an opportunity to present 
my views or anything e se, Mr. ChairmanJ \ 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPOSITO:. Thank you. Assemblyman, Chinnici. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HINNICI: No que~tions. \ 
ASSEMBLYMAN SPOSITO: Mr. Flateman. I 
MR •. FLATEMAN: I have a few questions. I woulo. like to clear up something 

on the .different advis ry committees. Apparently, there\ are two studies. The report 
that is out now from Si pson and Curtin is not the same ~anel that Mr. Wasserburger 
and I sat on. That is another report, w~ich I understanf will be coming out sometime 
in the . future. That is not the same one i' apparently. \ 

•·. ASSEMBLYMAN E POSITO: What was your panel for? 
MR. FLATEMAN: .This was to ~ry\ to c~me up with \a new approach to a subsidy 

program. Apparently th report that is floating around here some place is recommendations 
on how·the state should proc~ed in the e~tire transportaJion package. It is a plan 

I I ' 
that Curtin and Simpson has given for thE: future status dlf transportation within the 
state, and that is a li tle different than the committee that we were on, but I would 
like to ask some questi ns pertaining to :the matter at hind. • 

· Mr. l{ohn of S burban had. mentiqned that an apprfach to the evils of the .. 
present subsidy program would be a review of Port Auth'?ri~y charges to bus operators, 

)elimination of toll cha ges to bus operators and certain klimination of taxes to the 
bus industry which in f ct would eliminat\e the need for the amount of subsidies which 
they are presently gett 'ng •. Do you agreei with that? ·, I · .. ·. . 

. . MR. WASSERBUR R: Yes, sir, I po. I think the\ step was taken in the right 
dire~tio_ several years ago through the efforts of both tlhe association of Transport 

I I ' ' ' ' 
of New Jersey whe.re· we re able to reduce license fees· from approximately in _the 
vicinity of $140 a bus wn to $10 a bus. 1 We were able t{, through legislative 
endea'\rors, reduce. franch'se taxes for routes within the s1tate. I think you are 

i 
aware, . Mr. Flateman, tha I represented t~e carriers both \ in short haul and long . 
haul negotiations with t; e Port Authority. Through 'the e:liforts of 'rransport of New Jersey 
and _the New Jersey ·Motor Bus Association, 1_we have been at \1east partially su~cessful 
in what is known as shor haul operations ,in keeping thei1 fees at a level not above 
what they were - althoug they are too high, but at least ~e did not get any increase. 
As far as long haul oper tions, we are.in :a state of limbo\ because of litigation. We 
feel that their charges re unfair and unr,eal, and if we are successful in this, I think 
it will be a step in the right direction. ; . I 

We have made s gge~tions to the ~ort Authority clncerning fees through the 
tunnel. We were success ul in reducing itl from $1 per busrto 90¢. We were successful 
in keeping it at that le el, when the cars\were increased.\ We were successful just in 
the last year when the ca, tolls were incfeased on _the Ney_Jersey Turnpike in keeping 
the buses at the same lev l they had been previously. I 

MR •. FLATEMAN: ut the bus operators at present 40 pay very substantial sums 
to the Port Au~hority and to the turnpikes,in the form of ~oils or commissions or 

I 
I whatnot. 

MR. WASSERBURG I think it would be fair to sJy that in a normal operation, 
ifferent types o~ operations in Jhe State of New Jersey 
thority and to11:roads pretty ne~r average 6¢ on a dollar of 

and there are many, many 
tolls both for the Port A 
revenue. 

. MR. FLATEMAN: 
I 

et me ask you as \President of ~he\ Association, the New Jersey 
Motor. Bus Association, on of . the evils th~t seems to crop. •r~ constantly in the present 
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subsidy program is the Wasteful duplication of d6llars paid by subsidies to operators 
competing over":ithe same routes. Is that a fact? 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Certainly •. 
\ 

MR. FLATEMAN: I have also heard in many cases ;..a company's routes could 
be purchas~ for what it would cost - the subsidy dollars would be substantially 
ri:!diiced if in fact they . could elimin<=lte ·.· that kind of service. Would that be a fact 
in. some cases? 

MR. WASSERBURGER: in my opini_on, there 9re some companies that.receive 
subsidies,' ·and for year!~. the line .could }j~. boili;tht •. 

MR. FLATEMAN: Could you t~ll ii~ about that? I rneari, is this---
MR. WASSERBURGER: Well, I wc;>uld rather not.name the lines. 
MR. FLATEMAN: No, I am not t9lking about naming the lines. You are saying 

that'the amount of subsidy that is paid----· 
MR. WASSERBURGER: t know sever.al.instances where a·line might beworth 

$2.million, and.they would recleve subsidies of over$2 miHi.on in threJ years;; 
MR. FLATEMAN: And while that is .happening, an operation running duplicate· 

. I 
service would also receive approximately that same $2 million - I would assume would 

'\ 
be over 

MR. WASSERBURGER: · It might be more and it might·be less~ 
· MR. FLATEMAN: So that in fact if that subsidy money ·or moniei;; set aside 

to do the same thing wotild' eliminate or'le of the operations, the state would save very 
~iibstantial amounts. of moneyt · wotildn't they? Well, first of all, I would have to 
assume that theywouldn.'thave to pay one of the subsidized operators. 

MR. WASSERBURGE.R: I don't see. how tlley could not save money. 
MR. FLATEMAN: Let Is tah: about ~om~ ()f the routes that you say some of 

the bus operators have th~t are ~Iltirelyunnece'ssa:t:y andyet subsidy monies are beihg 
paid. for those. Doe.s anyone from c1,ny agency ~valuate any of the rou.te structures 
in trying to make a. deterI11inaHon as t:p whether or not service,is re~uired or whether 
it is something that a company has had for a thousand years, and they might just as 
well continue it for ~nother thous·and years? 

MR. WASSERBURGER: No, I believe that there have been studies ma.de .and that 
the Depa,rtmerit of Tran~porta,tion kn~; that theseiines really could never p~y if they 
ran from now until• ki:t\.gdo~ come. However, there ~re different problems th~t are 
involved. You have ethnic problems: you have economic problems: you have areas that 
a~e · ~onsidered to ·be· in a lo"':' class, . let's say, . where · any other means of· transportation 
would not be available, such as a private car; ora train, Or something like that. We 
then have situations where political pi:-essure is put on; where the legislator in that 

' ',,, ' . ,- . . ' 

area.says, "I could never al~owmyconstituency to lose that service," even though 
we·know that this line can never pay and ca.n never do. the job~ The fare box will 
never support it. . . -

MR. FLATEMAN: So I guess what· you ai,J really saying is that under a. fully 
free enterprise system a bus operator might elimina.te certain services which are 
uneconomical and b~sicallyhave no value, however, he is not permitted to do that· 
under the present system • . · 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Thatfs correct. 
MR. F'LATEMAN: Let me ask-~ne other q~esti~Il~· In the evils of the subsidy. 

program, the present Sllbs:i.dy program, what is the position of the bus operators with 
regard to competitive rail service? 

MR. WASSER.BURGER: I would like to answe_r that question this way, Mr. Flateman, 
eight, nine,· and ten years ago when Commissioner Goldberg was in.office, and the ·following· 



I 

I 
I 

.Commissioner was in of:fiice, as a member ~of the advisory bommuter committee, the red 
flag was .waving, the s ·lgnals were out, a:nd constantly, II personally - not speaking for 

I . 
any other member of th Committee - said tb t down the road whatW:1s happening to 
the railroads then wil happen to the bus industry withir the next five to ten years. 

I .do not thr w any accolades at myself. It wa~ there for everyone to see. 
I, mean, I think a pers n would have to be blind not to hfve seen what was coming, 

·\\'here a taxpayer who ne er rode a train ln his life was paying for everybody else to 

::e i ::xp::~/::e r:::y s:~• .:~:;:e~::t i:e t~=• ":::1~:~•:i,~uto;::~y :. d:n :~ ::":b~~::tion • 
My children are all·thr ugh school, but I still pay for ~omeone else's education. We 

' ' .,,. i 
don't pay for our polic men only when there is a robberyi it is a social obligation to 
have police. I don't p y for a fireman only when I have 1

j a fire in my home; it is 
a social obligation. Ybu need evolution. You have to gJ out and teach the people 
that transportation islone of the most .important parts df this country's economic 
survival. Until everyo e realizes that without it this dountry can, fail and.fail 
seriously economically, we are going to be in trouble. , i 

I hope I have answered your quE:stion. \ 
I 

MR. FLATEMAN: Yes. I just ha'('e one more. Is !it then your thought that· 
taking the position tha you do with the /ire departments\ and the police departments 
that transportation wou d better ,be nati~nalized? i 

MR. WASSERBUR ER: Oh, no, sir,l I. believe in pr\ivate enterprise. 
MR. FLATEMAN: Tha?k you. i 

ASSEMBLYMAN E POSITO: Do you h,ave any question~, Mr. Anderson?· 
Thank you. I wo,uld just like to! get the record straight 

: I 
ere are two studies nearing completion in the Department of 

heavily on the ~eliberations oflthe Committee, in a way. 
about these studies. 

·· Transportation which be 
The first is called the "Organization andi Fi.nanceStudy."I This is under the direction 
of Assistant Commissioner Stangl. The intent of that stu~y,which is the study that 
a draft ~ecommendation h s been circulated from the consu+tants,has to do with how 

I the state should organiz and finance its': entire public; ttansportation effort. Now, 
that is a joint study doe by two consulting firms, one i~ called Sydech Corporation 
and the other is Simpson and Curtin. \ 

Now, there is draft report being circulated, c\.nd Mr. Wasserburger is not 
I I 

on the advisory committe for that study.· The second study underway is a study under 
my direction which is di ected solely at ~he bus subsidy ~rogram, and how payments are 
made. It was our unders anding that we did, as admitted ~arl!ier, need to replace the 

,1, 1 
bus subsidy program, the emergency program, with a perm~ns1nt vehicle, and that there 
was a possibility that t e legislature might not act in rapid fashion on the organization 
and finance study. In-a dition to which, 1if one were to c 11ompar~ a subsidy program with 
private ownership,it was our desire that the comparison bel made with a good subsidy ' 
program, one that we tho ght was an effective program, ratber than the emergency program ' . i 
we are operating under. So, therefore, we.· developed this study which is under my 

• I I 

direction and a report, draft report, ha,s not been issueh yet on that study. 
However, the c nsultant team has1 been visiting v~rious bus firms throughout the 

state and reviewing with them in great detail how the new i3tandards of payment would 
work. For example, we. ha e met with Mr. Gilhooley's peopll at TNJ approximately six 

I times. The consultant team and one of my people, a total ?f three men, reserved a 
.day with Mr. Wasserburger, and arrived to find that Mr. Wa~serburger was unable to 

I 
make the time available, o the day that was to be spent with Mr. Wasserburger explaining 
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to him in great detail the workings of .the program did not come off. 'l'hank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Do you have anyquest:ioris; Mr. Gilhooley? 

' ·,: .- . . . ·. . 
MR. GILHOOLEY: -_ First,. nic1.y I .a3k Dick Anderson when we might expect to have 

some final draft of the report on the improved subsidy program? By the end of. this 
month publicly? rfy the end of November, that would be-_in ou.r hands? 

MR. ANDERSON: Yes, as far 'as I know. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Thank you~ Now, Mr. Was,1;9erbqrg_er, I note just 

here: one I that. you .say that the study which is riow. a draft proposed to 
deficits largely from highw~y use of t-evenues. - I believe that there ar~ several sources 

two points 
f,inat)ce these 

that have bean suggested, and they are in the conjunctive:. one is high.v.iay use of 
' ,...,, ... 

revenues, and the other is the sales tax on gasoJ,.ine. 
MR. WASSERBURGER: That's right, sir. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: And there also is some reference, as I recall, or some 

impiication t_hat ther_e is going to have to be a continuing source of fund_s from the 
general revenues. Is that your understanding? 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Yes,,: sir. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Now, may .. I draw on .your many years of experience in this 

. .) ·.·.--
industry and ask you for your opinion as to what would happen if ---
alternative three were cons11:i.mmate9:?, What wq11ld happen 
of the bus companies who ~re paying. lower wage:ratesthan 

_MR. WASSERBURGER: They ~ould never. meet in the 
would go to .the top. 

to the.wage rates 
_the top wag~ rate. in the state? 
middle, Mr. Gilhooley. 'l'hey 

MR. GILHOOLEY: They wou.ld go right _to the top: is that your position? 
MR. WASSERBURGER: Yes; S1ir. 
MR. _GILHOOLEY: What kind. of power do yo11 think that would place iti the hands 

of the union in terms of working their will on the.public agency in terms of collective 
bargaining negotiations? 

· If 80% - and now I am talking about number three-'- of the bus service in 
this state came up for collective bargaining negotiations and demanded, for example, 
that they be included or that they get benefits in. their pension plan equivalent to 
the state pension plan -because they are in effect state employees ,- recognized or not , 
and.the ETC orwhatevertllis.<;>rgariization ,is.to be called said; "No," and. they struck, 
would you regard this as a disaster for the State of New Jersey in terms of transportation? 

MR.. WASSERBURGER: _Yes, sir. 
MR._ GILHOOLEY: Now, sir, one final qUestiori. · You have .also stated on page 

two that if ,the recommended partial takeover isu11de~taken it would not be long before 
most, if not all, of the present~y profitable firms moved into the red and public 
ownership: therefore, if ;'.I: understand what you are saying, alternative three within -
a short time would metamorphose over into alternative two. 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Th.at is cd>rrect , sir. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Therefore, the_situation we talked about with respect to the 

power of labor would be exacerbated .and the entire state, including those companies 
who are private under three, if two came about, would also go up. 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Yes, sir, absolutely. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Now, there is the possibility that the· unions in order to 

achieve. what they want, as you note,' would agree to-mandatory arbitration as they did, 
for example, in New York City in 1966 under the Taylor law. And as you know, they 
struck for sixteen days. 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Yes, sir. 
- -

MR. GILHOOLEY: Do you regard that as sufficient protection for the 



II 

I 
I !I 

citizen of New Jersey gainst the kind of disaster that ~e have envisaged here 
in the event of either a partial or total takeover of th1e private companies? 

I MR WASSERB GER• Mr Gilhooley, ·1 think I can envision the shut down 

of this 
st

:::~BLYMAN ~SPO~ITO: • Mr. Weiss. \ 

MR. WEISS: ts seems as though the al ternati v~ of the public takeover 
seems to be looked at a panacea all the time. In you~ experience, say, in New 

. . , I 
York or any other parts of the country dp you have any ifea.or do you know what has 
happened, and how the costs have escalati9d,if they have, \after a public takeover? 

MR. WASSERBUR ER: I would be the happiest one in the world, Mr. Weiss, to 
have someone show me an place in all of' the 50 states o! this union where public 
takeover was accomplish d and costs were', reduced. I 

MR. WEISS: it then your opd.n:i.on that the pfivate sector negotiating 
i :::!: ::nb~=~:e::ew~~~ ~=v:a::::e;;ccess or has had mor\ success in keeping the 

MR. WASSERBUR ER: I am absolutely certain of ~hat, not only in my own 
opinion but because pubic figures issued by the DepartmJnt of Transportation 
of the United States ved what I am sa1ing. \ 

MR. WEISS: ank you. I 
ASSEMBLYMAN E POSITO: Mr. Gaeta. \ 
MR. GAETA: ank you, Mr. Cha{rman. Mr. Wasse1rburger, is it your contention 

' ! 
that the subsidized com anies competing with the non-subs;idized companies gives the 
subsidized company an u fair competitive advantage at the! taxpayer's expense? 

MR. WASSERBUR1ER: It probably becomes inevitab~e, Mr. Gaeta. Previously, 
Mr. Gilhooley referred o a situation of one of his lines\, the number 119 which runs 
between New York, Lake~ od, Atlant~c City, and Cape May. \A company known as Lincoln 
Transit operates practic}lly speaking, foot by foot, no.t to become too verbose, but 
to give you some kind o an example, orig~nally, both thefe lines were predominantly 
vacation lines. In othe words, people u~ed them to go>O? vacations. In the winter, 
the Lakewood area at one time was what Miami is today. Hbwever, the jet came into 
existence, and people in tead of going to': lakewood went t! Miami and got better weather 
and could get there a lo faster. \ 

Through growth from approximate;t.y 50 miles out d,f New York City.you have a 
I 

change. Years ago we ca led it suburban living, today I .J,ould call it perimeter living, 
where people are willing to commute 50 mifes to go to the~r place of work because of 
urban conditions, whethe they be safety factors, or what~ver, they wanted the wide 

I 
open spaces, the ecology et cetera. TNJ,went on subsidy !before Lincoln Transit did. 
I would say one of the· p incipal reasons -t;.hat Lincoln Tradsi t was forced to go on 

' I 

subsidy was because they were competing w~th the line that1

1 was on subsidy. Through 
the efforts of TNJ and t e principals of Lincoln Transit dompany and with the direct 
cooperation of the Depar ment of Transport:ation, meetings .. ~ere held, coordinated 
schedules came into exis ence, some terminal facilities we\re combined, some were ' 
eliminated, some schedul s were added, some were decreasedf· I think Mr. Gilhooley 
rightfully says that wit~in a year I thin~ there should be\ a savings to the taxpayers 
in the neighborhood of $ 00, 000. And the !system is working, and it is working very 
well. I 

MR. GAETA: Th nk you very much.', \ 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Mr. Di Domenico i 
MR. DI DOMENICO: Mr. Wasserburg13r, what you were just telling us is that 

we have two lines being s bsidized on a duplicate route. · \ 
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MR. 
MR. DI DOMENICO: Wouldn't it be more economical for one to.cease operations 

arid maybe buy the other one out? 
MR. WASSERBURGER: No, not at .the present tfme. I think that this plan 

:tha:t was developing with the auspices oft.he riepartment·of TransportatiCln should be 
given a chance. There is a good possibility that <'l:ffi subsidy on those particular 
routes could be reduced to what: I ccn1;1.ider afair and equitable subsidy and hopefully 

· oper~ting assistance might be able to be eiirrtinated •. ·· I would not say thatcapital 
assistance would be . eliminated.. ·r .think that in my own opinion capital subsidies 
could be a direct· answerto many of the problems in the State of New Jersey. 

. . .. 
MR. DI DOMENICO: It wouldn't be your opinion that if one operator 

had it t:here would J:?e no sub~idy at all, nOt just ~nly a .savings • 
. MR. WASSERBURGER: ... There is a possibi,lity of that. It is very hard to say 

at the present time, because this. plan went into ~ffect June. 26th of this year. At the 
time it went into effect.you)were into what t-.rould pecalled the peak Season as far 
as vacations are concerned. I think we have.to go through a winter .and.1:1ee what has 
happened as a result of that~ 

. You must realize that this line has now changed and is not strictly a vacation 
situation. You have a combination of pleasure riders and you have a combination of 
commuter riders.· 

MR. DI DOMENICO: And at the J>reserit time we are coordinating the schedules, 
but our dispatchers could be. used. elsewhere •. We .would be under o.ne operation, .and 
our expense would.be. that much less. 

MR. WASSERBURGER: I don't khow if monopoly is always the answer, Mr •. Di Doinenico. · 
I believe in competition. I think thi~ country i~ built on competition. I was brought 
up that way, and . there hasn't been any,thing that has happenE!d in thi~ count;y to change 
my mind. I.think competition is the answer~ 

,'- ,: .. ·':. :i . :-:. 
MR. DI DOMENICO: That Is true, .but both lines are actually being subsidized 

by the taxpayers of New Jersey. And as Mr. Flateman mE3ntioned earlier, maybe the 
_. ' ·. ' -, -. . .: 

money we would save on subsidy we would be able to buy ou: the other company. 
MR. WASSERBURGER: I again eay .that. is a possibi].i ty; Mr. Di 06menico, 

but I don't think this plan has been.given a c=ha~ce. It only started Ju~e 26th, and 
we kno~ 1t1s a step in the right.direction and I ~an possibly foresee in the future 
operating ~ub.sidies being brought down to an absolute minimum or possibly disappearing •. 

· I do feel.- and I reiterate - that it maybe necessary for capital improvements. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Mr. Chairman, if I may interrupt for a moment, I would like 

to hopefully contribu.te to this discussicm, since you are talking about me as well. 
I think we might well bear in mind. that subsidy is a payment to a company in order 
that it can remain in operation and.keep its fares at a reasonable level. 'The supsidy 
program is beneficial to the rider becat1se it keeps. its .fare down to a reasonable 
level. 

The reasori the IcCwas e~tablished irithe.first place to regulate buses 
was .to p:tClvide for a system C)f competition and to prevent monopoly, ·andif you begin, to .. · ~. . 
establish monopolies around New Jersey, you are going to have.the preseures for 
enormously increasedf ares, arid I. think that has tO be kept in mind. 

MR. D .I DOMENICO: Isn It it true that a:. stibsidiz~d carder being und~r a 
different jurisdi~tiori,thatthe PUC is given a larger fare in t:he 'state of New Jersey 
where an independent own€!./ that is not' ;\lbsidizedis gh,en a' lower fare a.~d bE!sides 
the .subsidized carrier receiving a higher fare, he <if:i also sul;:,sidized. 
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MR. WASSERB GER: ' . i No, sir, I 1 would not say that as a general rule. 
I 

MR. DI DOMEN CO: Well, isn't!that the systemithat we are studying today? 
Subsidized carriers he ides being given' the !"Oney to op~rate are given higher 

I 

fares~ We have the si uation in Hudson I County where an ':unsubsidized carrier's 
fare is lower than the subsidized carrier, and he. can't !get permission from the i . . 
PUC. ·That is what tre cry of the bus i:q.dustry seems to ibe today. 

I . . 
MR. WASSERB GER: Of course, 1

1
as you know, Mr.i Di Domenico, I dq know 

something about the Hu son County situatiion. It is certl,ainly unique when you start 

to talk a. bo.ut what is jl alle.d in .our bUSJ!.·i •• ness the "Mom .. anr·.• Pop" op.erations, whe. re you 
have a one bus owner sh· p or two bus ownership, et cetera!. What we are talking about 

I I 

here now are larger op rations with reve.nues in much nigger figures. In these 
particular lines which I have given as an example, the Di3partment of Transportation 
granted the right to th\ese two lines to seek a 10% inca;ef se in' their fares from the 
Interstate Commerce Corlnission to be effective February 1st. TNJ received their 
permission before Linco~n received their~, not that much\longer, but the revenue 
that was to be realized as a result of the 10% increase was not kept by the companies. 
The amount was reduced rom the subsidy program. \ 

In other word, if they were going to pick up $100,000 as a result of that 
increased fare, their srbsidy program was reduced by tha~ $100,000. 

MR. DI DOMENI O: It seems to he that the subsidy monies are getting . . . I . 
higher instead of lower even though the:fares have been :going up, 

I . 
MR. WASSERBUR ER: Mr. Di Domel').ico, I am kind ~f sure that you are familiar 

with the inflation that we happen to all ,be in at the prei
1
sent time, and I think a 

lot has to do with that I 
I would ilike to interruJ

1
t. Mr. Di Domenico, I wish 

you would limit your co versation to asking questions, nott, to engage in dialogue, 
' I 

ASSEMBLYMAN E 

because we are wasting lot of valuable ,time. I 
MR •. DI DOMENI I am sorry. You mentioned inj your statement earlier that 

there are a number of needlessly op'erating today; they are · maintained largely 
, by the desire Of some p lie officials not to rock the bolt of public opinion. Would 

you like to comment furt er on that statement? II 

I think most, of those lines, Mr. Di Domenico, and I think 
I have commented on it i addition to my statement, are l~cal transit lines in 

' I 

depressed areas, et cete a, that are entirely unnecessary~ I know of lines today 
that opera.te .·within· the ttate of .New Jers~• y wh. ere you don l1t take enough in to pay 
the driver, no less the ost of the operation. The drivet may be getting $7.59 

' I and the bus .does not tak in $7. 59 an houi;-, and that is e~cluding depreciation on 
your equipment and. the c st of tires, fuel, et cetera. i 

I MR. DI DOMENIC Thank you. \ 

ASSEMBLYMAN ES OSITO: I would lfke 
who· :i::·epresents th public sector, Mr. 

to introduce !another member of the 
William Morlely. 

I 
i ' 

panel, 
Mi. Flateman. 
MR. FLATEMAN: ·Mr. Wasserburger,1 I don't know'-if\ ~ou can answer this 

< ' ' pose it. Yo;u indicate in yoµr statement that the 
} \ I \ 

report, which .I guess you have seen, of thi's organizatibnai! financial study indicates 
question, but I \\Ould li 

a ballpark figure of $100 million for a full takeoveir. ,Do\you, as President---• l, 
Well, most oft e members of the' New Jersey Motor Bus Association are union 

members: is that correct? - \ 
MR. WASSERBURGE : I think there is only one that 

I 

I know of that is non-union. 
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MR. FLATEMAN: Theh co41d you give me a ballp~rk figure qf what the 
unfunded pension liabilities would be. for th~' varfous borrpanies .in the .Association? 
Would it exceed $100 m:i.iUon ,including '.l:i:an13port of New .. Jersei,Y, which is not a 
member of the Association? Would you think it would exceed $100 million? 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Well, the lasLfigure I had, Mr. GilhOo],ey is .sitting 
right here, and he would know it a lot bett$r thax:i I do, but I think the:J,ast'fig~re . . ' . 

. I read wa~ something around $85. million, and they .are unfundE:!d. But let's leave 
Transport of New Jersey out of it. I would say theunfunc:Jed pension plans of the 

.members of the Association would probably exceed $100 million. 
MR. FLATEMAN: Then I am confused about this $100 million for full take.over. 

I assume that does not.take into account the fact that the State is going to assume 
any responsibility for the unfundecl program; and _if they do ·assume a responsibility 
for the unfunded program, the dollars would far exceed $100 million. 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Of course, the way I .read the report, it wasn't by the 
State, it was by a couple experts, and I don't think they gave one single.··thought, 
inmy own opinion, to any pension funds. 

MR. FLAT.EMAN: · Thankyou. · . . ·.. . ·.·.• . 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Mr. Wasserbu,rger 1. I have read. about .. the ballpark 

fig4re of $100 · million. You .claim that 80% of that would be borne by UMTA .and 20% 
by the state. We have no guarantee of that $80 millic;m. 

MR. WASSERBURGER: We don'thave any guarantee!, Mr. Chairmc1:n, of .what is 
left in the fond at UMTA. The la1:1t figures I saw sho~ed that if we we:r;~ to spend 
what is i:Jn the programs today, the PATH extension, the electrification of the 
railroad, as. far as Red Bank, et·ceter~, the State of. New Jersey would not get any 

~·· 
money from UMTA until 1981.. 

MR. GILHOOLEY: Are you saying that the State of New J.ersey has committed 
all of its UMTA . funds to rail projects? 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Well, Mr. Gilhooley,. I get myself in a paradoxical 
situation when I talk about these tbings. I find that there are two terms, one 
is committed, and one is allocated,·· and I have been unable to determine the difference 
between committed and allocated. The· last answer .I had was that when it was . . . \ 

allocated it was on the drawing board, and when it was .committed that was it. I 
can't honestly tell you whether these funds have been committed; I certainly· 

·woul.d go along with you and say they have l::>een allocated. The last figures that 
I saw, if youhad the 80% of the funds that PATH' s extension to Plainfield would. 

. " -. . ,. . . 

cost, the electrification of the railroad to RedBarik, some highway plans that· 
are on the boards, et cetera, there would be no money left. from T,JMTA until 1981. ·.::. the 
proportion that New Jersey is entitl:ed to under the UMTA plans. 

MR. GILHOOLEY: That is my understanding,· too. Thank you~. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Mr. Wasserburger, you stated two years ago you 

presented to the DOT a detailed list of incentive proposals to encourage more efficient 
.operation of the bus lines. 

MR. WASSERBURGER: Yes, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Could you summarized some of these proposals? Could 

you also make a copy of the list for the Commission? 
·MR. WASSERBURGER: This was done at a great cost, and many, many hours of 

labor as a joint. plan. between. the New Jersey. Motor. Bus Association and TNJ, or New J~rsey, 
and TNJ accepted most of. the burden and did one fabulous job on it, ~s fat' as making 
available an their ~edords, adjoining charts, et cetera. I beilieveit was the first 

' . ' . ., . 

week of August, 1974, that we met in Commissioner Sagner's office. We presented the 
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.·, , - .· . . •·. I . :. 
pl,.anr, ,,E!ry tr~thftilly ,· it copd.~d - _not .~ritirely, but \\V' s sor~ of ~redic~fe9 On: .;.;. the 
New York plan,· wheI'~ t aiisit o!erators. tuld rebiive fu+r~~es_~::_~ whe~ t say tra~sit .· 

: operators; ... I an\. talkin · about· shbrJ•• rou_7es now --- ·.·. l)~r ciS.SEm~er. · Lo~ger h~ti{,;o~tes 
where:;ou. do~•i: can·/ s r~w te. op+e;:_?±'t_. you'put· mil!s n, the puse_s;·wo1,1ld redeive • 
subsidies ;er mile 3.: 

we' propos~d .· t .. ~hat.·. time' ~iac : ically ih~n What h~~-> 
happe11e'a' sin'ce the 'Si 'and Curtin: re. ort - a 'two;..den . dedicated alloqation of.·. . 
gai;\oiine sale~ tax. ry t~thful-ly; ~+, when we pr~por.ed the _two cents, w:e were : 
hopeful; we would get on cent •.. We ,fe;lt ··1that would fu~,d. ft•· .. Fo:r:; some reas~Il or other, 
whether :Lt the fac that it was pre~r=a~ed:_upon_t~e few-~ork plan .. arid that w_aves . . · 

a re~ ·fl·. ag in. somebod. ·.y ... 's. fa.c~, bec~us .... e. 1[. wasn' ~r1g1. ~. a.·. fed.·. in the. State of. N. ew iJersey,. nothing was ever done out it. S.unpson and Curtin·talkedto.me and I told them · 
th~t th~y had the .whole paln down at ·t_he Department ofi ,T}ansportation. It took them · 
aboi.1; w~ek~ bef~r~ . ey :foµnd :i.t .- anr myi~st inj:°Ffttion is,, a11d r lope I' correct, . 
th~ .. \~he. ¥ f:Lnal+Y w .. efe.' b' le .t~ •. get all Of OU~ i;Llu.· s.· ... tra;t' ·;).. Jns, C. ha_r.ts,, ~r.·it,te. n .. copies, ... , '· 
et c!'!'tera; from the. Depa tment. ;of Trcinsportation... · \ · ·. , - .· .. ·· ·· .... • .. . . 
. . '' .· .. ASSEMBLYMJUT E P.OU~: .. WiU yotmake tho~e lists av'ailabie to' the Collllllission? ' ' 

. . · ..•. , . . .. . . . ... . ·i. . . . .,. , I ·-· . . ... · :··,.. . . -.. 
' MR~ WASSElRBdR Yes ' sir. . . ~r. GiihOoley, t:ould he;I.p ·, iri thaL i think ' 

. . '' I '.··.· .. ',· ' ' ' i I··.·.··•.-·· .. ', . , ' ' 
there. ate some{ ~opies. i J:i~s ·. off:j.~~- I the Departmln:t; of. Transpe>rtation can 
·~e~i,''~$:~~A~hS· . .,StEMB·~a.tL'i:.)~•eyE·.•· sbould,still hav1 -that. · j · · 

;r;••uu~ PbsITo~ :·, 'lJ!r Stangl. l ' ' ' ' 

tvm. STANGL: ~Qk y91i; .Mr •. c:iilirman. I· apptecJctte yoµr tolerance •.. 
. ~SSEMBLYMAN•,E POS~TO: _ .F.or ··~li~ \s~ke of' t~e · r$c:6\~d, Ml:'~ st,,a.n~l; a{ the 

pr_~.sen:t. time j,s ~ep;ese ting Commiss.ionE:ir Sagner as. hiJ :csignee. . .. . . · .. · 

·::1::. -r::t:· :?S!:~~:Z:~:}ttf ~~lL.t·• ;~~::::'" 
' thi~ inorming ,th~t ~o to the proposa;Ls' oflariolis consu~tah:ts th~t the Department has:' 

on whiit• Je ought to do bout o;c:gclniz:i.rig ahd financin~-~ubh.ic tran_~;ortation in this ' ,· ' . : ; . ' ' ·, ; . ' . :, ,. I ·. ' ' '·:. I' I. ' ' .· 
stat,e. And there have lso been .so.me .CommE!ri:ts abo~t tb,e foI'I!lula ·program that we are 

.. d.evelopirig with the assistance of a c~nsuha.ntand a~'a.a.vlsory groupm~deup of 

.,°.PE!~:~t:idtd~:::::~ ::i:a:h:e h::: :t:i:::::~s:rt: \ ::: ;::::e of the hearing - of 
·• the mandate oi • the' C~i tee. ·: I have hea~d very f~w co:lnts abou~ ab~se~ or part.icular . :t~:fl ... =.:·•.:I .. :.,·hd~of_;~a;nng:t::·•·~.·.··:t~oic:.···. ~:~l:~==t~~~~::~t==~~~:=~•:l:~i:: t~at 

.. , . Jir~~t a i~w thin~~ that have h~E!J-said. ·•· Maybe :they _have been 
.said becau~~ of mi~tinder .• ta:~d_in9'and mayb~: because we 'h+vJ'not _been.able ·~o get our 
message, across a.a cl~a:rl as it should bel The situation \regarding ,UMTA funding ' .. 

• . is somethi11~ we'. oughi;: 'to cia.rify 'right no4.' The facts ~re as, foilows~. UMT~, ·has ~de 
· a co~ibnent: in p:dri~ipa .~o th~ s~fte>of \N:ew Jers~y fofJ4~0 1'.1~llion ~to ~e used_ f6r .· . 
three. pi-o:le~ts ;., .. one in he Plainfield-Newark corridor anJ our intention is to move · 

::e::E! w~:t1~=c:::j:;j ai' =n·t··.·
1
e;~r· 1···m~. :s:ehr

0
v9:1'cr:e. !dj1:t:Maf~t1:a;anr~;_;·t·•·•·=O:,~gitNt:.:l.; t:::l.;':n·. ~t

1
o· :u:s: e'.:a:sg. ef.· -~a.:s:t=a~s· fication 

f.frie to Red Bank'. with, an . .. 

::bl:::.~•o;:.1~. ~~~=h=j~::.Sf :;~:-:d:l•:.::~:i::::::.~:;o' •·• .. 
~"."ludi~ senat=,wu1~ s, .~move--· lrit1iin~re••"'1 frng for OHTA; There.is 
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-grea:I: pressure, not only from .the State of New Jersey, but -from other states a.round . 
the country in other metropolitan areas, to get some additional. funding. If the Congress 
sees fit to provide additional funds for UMTA - c:1.nd I think they will ,.. then New 
Jersey can go right back in next ye.ar, and the year after, and the year. after that 
and. get more money. So we shouldn't be, so defeatist about what is, available for the 
Sta,te of New Jersey in terms of UMTA .d:unds. Wh~t we ought to be doing i; working 
hard to make sure that :we do get additional funds, bec:ause I think they are going 
to be there. We ought to start getting our fair share. This ·state has gotten very . . . . ' ' . 

little in·UMI'A funds until the last .three orfouryears, unfortunately fo:rrea:sons 
that are not clear to me. Sd that is just to _clear up the UMTA situation so that 
we.don't leave here with bad information. , , 

The other p~int is---· I am happy to hear all these comm~nt~ .about.the 
reports, but I a.in a little concerned, Mr. Chairman, that we are getting away from the 
purpose of the hearing. 

I would add one thing, if I might. Mr. Wasserburger is absolutely correct. I 
sat in at that meeting when he and Mr. Gilhooley and other members of the bus industry 
came down and presented a proposal to us in, I guesi, it was August of '74. I don't 
know exactly when it was. That proposal did relate to paying operators on the basis 
of passengers carried and milE:iage. It also_had a p:rice tag at that time, as I recall, 

· which exceeded substantially the amount of funds _we were putting in thE:i bus program 
at that time. The figu,~e of $.45 million sticks in Jny head_. I may be wrong and I 
am su,re that that can be _cc,rrected by my going Pfl,Ck to my officE:! 9r by Mr.. (}ilhooley 
or Mr._ Wasserburger rec:ollecting what i t,,:was. - WE:! all can look it up_ and l'llake sure 
we have the right ,figure before we say anything else. 

. ', . /' '. . ._ '•,· ,' . _; , '',•,' ·' . 

MR~ WASSERBURGER: :i:f ! may -+,:;, 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Excuse me. Please.ask permission! first. 
MR. WASSERBURGER: Mr. Ch_airman, I_ just wanted to refresh Mr. Stangl I s recol-

lection. H_e is quite. correct. The figure was somewhere in the neighborhood of $37 to 
$45 million dollars. We did realize that there would be some bus companiE:!s that 
would fall by the.wayside. I think in reviewing that plan with you - _and I think the 
Commi ss:icn should know this - one of the most important things I neglected to tell you 
- and Mr. Stangl' s -statement brought it back to me - was that it was an incentive 
plan. I think that was the most important part of the whole thing. We talked about 
an operating ratio of 95 percent. That would be the maximum that any operator in 
this plan would be allowed to receive. In other words, no matter what happened, 
if. the _incentive plan went through, the most he could ever get as a return on his 
investment would .be five cents on a dollar. If it came out to 97 percent operating 
rc:1.tio, he. would have to, live with that. If it went . to $1. 02 or 102 pE:!rcent, .then the 
State· would owe him 2 cents on the dollar. However, there was a cut,-off point in 
that and we knew that there were going te> be some bus companies, getting _back to what 
Mr •. Di Domenico .said, who because of. the duplication of services, would be just 
wiped off the face, of, the earth._ We knew that and explained that to the Department. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Mr. Wasserburger, I would like to ask .you a few questions. 
I am in agreement with Peter Stangl, _ who repr~sen_ts the Department of. Transportation, 
that the intent of the legislation was to investigate.the reported abuses and the 
inadequacies of the bus.subsidy program. Do you feel there were abuses_and inadequacies? 

MR. WASSERBURGER: I would like to answer that one.at_ a time because I 
need an explanation Of what you m~an by "inadequacy".? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Wastefu,l dupi::i.ccit:i.on _of service, f.or example. · One of 
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i 

i 
the newspaper reporte s of the State hdd. a three-page :series bringing out the 

erything else. I . 1 I . reported abuses and·e 
MR. WASSERBURG R: I think this 1Commission probably evolved because of 

I I yellow journaHsm. 
ASSEMBLYMAN 
MR. WASSERBURG 

Why do. yo\u say .it is y~lll~w journalism? . 
Because. I donj' t know. of any1one who checked on the au-

theritici:ty that were usefi by Mr.; Young ih his articles. Many meetings 
were hel¢i about wl).eth r <answers should pe giver+ to thesi articles.. I compared it to 

and trying to cotnpete w1th a comJoian. A c om e d i an has the 
ast word. This ~s what goes on tith nE:iwspapers. I did not 

s~e any figures what so ver that authentf cated any figurrs Mr. Young used in his 
And·. I don '.t know[ wh.ether .the Cpmri ttee took the time .and 
hethe:i.they went[to the.Departtnent and tried·to prove or 
of salaries, of insurance·polibi!s, etc., etc., etc. I 

going into a nightcl 
mike. He has got the 

articles at any ti~e. 
trouble. to do that or 
disprove these figures 
know of none. • 

ASSEMBLYMAN.ESP 

. i I I 
Mr W . I b f i . . • f ·t. h . . • assef urger, or Y?Ur in orma . ion, we . ave 

·· · I • I 

enlisted the assistan.c of the Office of Fiscal Affairs to help us in the conduct I I .• 

of this investig~tion. 
have been si,lbstantiate. 

MR. WASSERBURGE 
ASSEMBLY?-1AN ESP 

I think some of these facts brought OIJt by Randy Young 
I 
! 

You used the J.ord "some:" 
. . . I 1 

.That's right. There have been abuses in the program. 
We know.that. 

probably some errors m 
. . . - '. . . 

were missing fromthe 

I'. do~' t think 1~eJ.i;e in utlpia today. I think. there are 
and some n~t Jade •.. I. said in. 6

1

·. y statement that _guid~l.i~es 
ubsidy.; program ad to what goes ion, how it should go on, ····· . . .. I . . I . • 

what you can do, what 
r, . 

my statement, Mr: Chai 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESP 

quite a few. 
. MR.. WASSERBURGE 

. ASSEMBLYMAN E~P 
MR. WASSERBURGE 

that because I don't h 

do, etc ·1 I think I ~intedly remarked upon that in 

I feel th~re are more than some •. I say there are 
I 
i I don'.t have the information t at possibly you have • 

W 11 I h I th . f 1t. I e , are e in orma ion. 
Therefore, I cpuldn' t get in

1
to a dialogue with you. on 

the informa:tiob.. I 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESP I want a c~ndid answer :Brom you. Do. you feel that 

·. there have · I I 1· 

MR. WASSERBURGE : I think tbE:ire ~ave been errd
1

rs 
As$EMBLYMAN ESPO ITO: Errors, b~f no abuses? 

.The word "abuses" seems to m~ o give a: connotation of 
an .intentional. disreput 
did what they had been 
~d did not chang~ 
criminal intent.· 

.. I 
le act •. I don'i: think that obcurred, sir. I think people . . ; ' I. 

oing for years and years andyl:!ars in running their businesses, 

way•.: Tliatto t• is c•atainif rt a c6nnotatiori Of. a 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPO ITO: The only t~ing I . know · s '. tli t · · bus s bsidy program 
30.thousand to $45 million. 

1
~d1:ha:u:s taxp:yers' money. has gone.from 1969 :at$ 

MR. WASSERBURGER 
the railroads? I 
it went up to $40 

Wouldn't you s1y the same thing .happened, Mr. Chairman, .in 
er wher the rail~oads got $200 1

i tliousand subsidy and then 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPO ITO: 
I I I 

At the present time, we ~re investigating the bus sub-
sidy program ih the Sta e of :New Jersey, lnot the railroad program. 

I 
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. MR.· WASSERBURGER.: Yes .• 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Let's stick to .the· legislatfori • 

. · ,.' ... : 
Does· anyone h.ave any further questions? Mr. Chinnici.. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CHINNICI-: .. I have been sitting here civer an~~- ho'ur and I agree w{th.-:- ---

• Mr·~ . Stangl and ~i th you~ I' can't see how ·the witnesses here t~day are giving :us any . 
. irifo:i;niatiori as to where .the abu$es are,: \>Th~re we ·can. locate' them and· find them;.·... . 
..•. ~th~; thari• if O;A :i-eall{ c:lIJs· into 'this ;ia: :c:~~eneei :fp sift ~ut and an~lyze ~her~ 

they feel abuses' ~!e.. B~t s~ fa:('tp~ay, I::a<;J;ee with Mt:. Stangl. that .we have. 
·. heard _nothing _but i1we 1 d like to f:iee the. t~eitiver of transporfation, ii.which c:~Uld 

or could not be .the answer, and "1-"eid like to see .subsidies provided to most bus. 
9ompanies, i, so they can compete with 'one an~ther. •. I would like to hear some facts 
and.I would like to see some repo;rts·as to where the abuses are. That was .the 
purpose of out Commission. 

·. ASSEMBLYMAN. ESPOSITO: Th.iltis right. 
:r mfght ·say that we intend to hold. a .second public hearing within two 

weeks and we have invited some _of the.bus companies that we feel have lll)used the bus 
subsidy program. They will be down here to ·testify. 

Mr. Flateri_lan~. · ·.. . . . . ·• · • ' . . . · . ' ·•. · 

MR •. FLATE$N: First of· all; I am the P~esident of. a ~omp~y that .is not 
subsidi~ed ~Y ·the State of N~ Jers.ey. The problem of abuses iri -the entire subsidy 

. program disturbs me very much.~ ... I think. :we haye t<:>_ look at the program, itself. _ lt 
bothers me to .hear .u1:1i talk ab~ut t:heiµMT~ :c'tu1ning out of funds in -1981; ,,€1Ild then - . '. 
being coric~rrie~ ab01:t;wh~t funds ,"fe Carl,: get ii?,·_ 1981, j'1h~~ up to _thi~ poi~t • I have not 
anY\olhere seen .a, comprehensive pi~ 1for what( :transportation sp.puld be,,Uk'e~ ~d the 
best way to have. a comprehensive :pJ,ari ·. in, t};le ,State of New Jersey isi t~ ·. have· .U: unde:r 
one _authority! npt under numerous authorities.·· So , the . concept_ of . going. to W~$hington 
to (Jet whatever we ca.n get i~: really th~ fiJ:'.S~, abuse.-\. '!'he first thing that we have 
to do -and I hope somewhere along.the line. this will. cqme out - ,is tohc1.ve Jersey 
est~lish a_ c9mprehensive ~lan f~r the solving of ouf. transportation problems under. 

·one.authority. Maybe when we. do _that, we Cc;Ul go to tJMTA and request fµnds which 
will be used in t:he,maximum way to }).elp every single passenger who rides a train .or 
a bus - and, in fact, help the people who ~re citizens of the State of New Jersey~ 

.That is one of the things that we are lacking here and I haven't seen any program 
.come forth whi~h would accomplish this. 

· ASS~LYMAN ESPOSITO: Assetnb],yinan Ch;i.nnicL 
ASS.EMBLYMAN CHINNICI: l was apPQi~ted to .this Commission bec::ause of my 

membe~ship on the Appropriations Committe~ and I ·am really a ~ovicein fr~spor~Uon, 
~specially'fo North Jers~y, corning from the d~ep south ~here we have no train~and we 
ha'lie; ve~ f~ btises', and the 1 servici:i! is lousy. ' 1ruf I hope that before otir public 
h~arings are over' . I ~n;i ~~ing to be ,in -.~ pos~tio,~/co~e 'next Appropriations. Committee 
time, toi either favor or disfavor future sul:>sidies fo;; buses and.transportation generally. 
I am 116~i11g to get enough informatidn to be ''.able to talk' inteiiigeritlyto the :committee. 

' ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: • Any oth~r questiori,s . from members of the Commission? 
' (No respori~e. ) .· Thank you, Mr. WaE1serbtirger •. 

Mr~ John o. Salvesen, Director of the Cape r-,ayCoii:nty Board of TranE!portation. 
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I 
I o. SALVESEN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
I .Good morning. My name is Jack Salvesen. I am Director of the Cape May County 
I 

Transportation Depart ent. Cape May Co1.mty was the fir.St county in the nation to create 
I ' I 

and operate a tation system to; solve our most ~ritical transporation problems on 
I 

a county-wide basis. The system is successful in providing the most critical. transport-
1 · · I . 

ation service a cost-effective way. It is so 'I successful that. I was honored 
to be el.ected Executi e .Director of th~ National Council for the Transportation Dis-
advantaged, an organi ation composed of members represJnting small and large trans-

l 
portation systems, ac 
officials.and regulat 

demia, consultants, manufacturer~, legislators and other elected 
I 

rs at every level of government, \and the users themselves. 
The.users include tho e without·aaequate public transportation, such as those in rural 
areas, the· elderly, t e handicappe.d and many others •,1h~ are "transportation disadvantaged." 

I 
Public transpo tation in New Je:ii-sey is in a mess]! The bus subsidy program is 

only one example oft estate of thingsi. Who is to blabie? Who is at fault? The 
I • ' I 

answer is easy to sta e, but. it is ve~ hard to explain,. The answer is: we all are. 
I 

I will explain this generalization in a moment, but first let me digress by 
telling you why I fee qualified to coniment. I'm from bape May County. I'm sure 
most of you have heard of Cape May County: some of you ~ay even know where it is, 
geographically. It i , however, never 'seriously cons,id~red when programs are. legis-
1 ated or carried out. When a new progriam is developed,\ we in Cape May County stand 
on the sidelines .with our hands in our pockets watching\ the big f.ellows from up north 
slug it out. We are i terested because: we know that werre going to have to help pay 
for it - whatever .it I 

' I 

The bus program is a case in point. Trumpeted far and wide as the 
! 

largest single buses in the history of the world, we knew, standing way down 
', I 

there in Cape May Coun y, th~t ~e wouldn't get even ~ne \ of them., not one. We also 
knew .that UMTA was al>o t to insist on a 1

, 24" floor he1.ghij: on all new buses instead of 
the old 34". This is ror our senior citizens who are 1 nc\t as acrobatic as they once 
were and who represent a significant number of riders f9r these new buses. Like the 

i 
plot in a Laurel and H rdy movie, . our b1;l-ses came in at tihe old floor. height 

I 
millions of dollars wo th of obsolete buses. Add to tha't the distribution inequities 
that you, aa a Commiss 
called a fiasco. 

on, will hear plenty a:bout, and ~ou may have what could be 
I 
! 
! 

Is .this kind of mistake unusual? 1 The answer is, no. Unfortunately, it has 
become .. almo_st standard Take, for inst'o/lce, the insistebce of the New Jersey DOT to 
use our federal funds or the PATH extension. This argu~ent.seems to pit the whole 
State of New J"ersey ag inst the Departme/nt of Transporta~ion. 

One may specula e a:bout why we make so many grdss 1
1. mistakes in public trans-: 

portation. The.answer may be that there.are few experts who really understand public 
transportation. When· he New Jersey Department of Highways was changed to the New· 

I , -i 

Jersey Department of T ansportation, the biggest change was on the stationery. A few 
token people were brou t a:board, but th~ Department remlined overwhelmingly asphalt-
oriented. This attitu e has continued and policies and iethods affecting millions of 

; : I 

citizens are being crea ed and ram-rodde~ by inadequate leadership and technical 
i expertise. 

But DOT .is by no means the only 
legislators who run yea after year on 

"11 ' ' th' \ Wh a:bo v:;i. a1.n .1.n _1.s sqap opera. at · ut the 
I ' I 

::•toric about pullic tr=sportation, but whn 



. ,. 

rarely of.fer ahy kind o:( leadership? Where is the legislator who can spe.;k with 
ai:ithority on public transporation? Where is the .iegisiator.with hard, well-

· .. thought-out recommendations and a ,broaf' plan to n)ake what w~ have g6, further, 9i ving 
our taxpayers abet.te:i::: run for. their dollar, regardless of whether that 'a'.allar comes 
from: federal, state OJ:'. local -sources? .· · .•• · · ·. 

And what· about.the' legislator who, when faced with hard decisions, r~ns.away 
from the problem by Creating somethin~ that someday inay be found to be unconstitutional 
-' the authorities or.boards or commission - those bodies of power over which the voter 
has no direct control? And this, in turn, breeds a special kind of power broker, the 
planner. 

We now spend unbelievable amounts of money on some mysterious ritual we have 
come to.call "planning." We have vested in planners the power to veto, create, 
alter, spend and do .all the things the taxpayer thinks he elected his-representative 
to do. The planners, quite naturally, have used this awesome power to further fortify 
and perpetuate their position. 

,And what,we ask, is the PUC doing in the middle of this mess? Even they 
·. wonder why they are th.ere. There is really rio logical .reason for them to be in this. 

Whatever-regulation is needed should be handled by t:.he agency in. a position to have 
the most information, the Department of Transportation; notthenon~transportation 
oriented PUC. 

And what about .the.operator who has maneuvered the books in such a way to 
qualify for the maximum subsidy in moves which soundly defeat economy anfi cost-
effectiveness? 

But let's not forget John-.Q. Public, in the -form of •small, but very vocal 
special interest groups who bring unbelievable pressure, way out of proportion to 
the real need and the ability to meet thatneed. The pressure is created and sus-
tained by another guilty party, the media. Always on the lookout for a controversy, 
they can make a very low priority transportation desire into the most critically 
important event of the day. 

The guilt for this. mess must also be shared py organizations like my own, the 
NCTD, and people like myself because we have remained silent even though we know 
better, because we've been witness t.o solutions in other areas in o_ur country and 
yet we find it. bothersome to jump :i_nto the controversy, especially since pointing 
out the trouble sp0ts means pointing out individuil.ls .who are not performing. This, 

' '' ' . . -·. . . . . .. . .. . ' 

many times, means powerful individuals who have the [lleahs for retribution. 
So - we .all stand indicted ±ii: varyi~g d.egrees. 
It is one thing to criticize and another to offer solutions. The problems 

are complex. Maybe we should look at this in tm manner of the coach of a football 
team who decides, when d.osing., not to work harder on involved, contrived and very 
complex plays, but to go back to basics. 

How would .. we go back to basics in transportation? 
We must take a fresh look at the original problem and then re-establish our 

priorities. To do this, we must look objectively at what we need in public trans-
portation and then establish clearly the priorities of need. 

Life-sustaining transportation clearly should have the absolute highest 
priority. After that, we can es.tablish priorities for "desired" transportation. 

We must recognize that certain operators are better than other operators. 
Geherally; this would be the_ fellow who operates .with th.e least amount of. help, or 
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I 
with none .. We should make· the State ef\lployees answer tp and support these success-
ful operators with th Legislature in 9harge of "how rn~

1
ch and to whom?" 

In this contex we should do s::>mething dramatic !in the case of Transport of 
I 

New Jersey. To rewar a proven loser with the salary, benefits, and other emoluments 
, I 

is like going about a mile out of one's· way to get puncped in the mouth. Aside from 
that, however, the si uation is awful and either the St~te should foreclose immediately 
and take over TNJ, or cut it in biddabLe parcels and leh\ the successful operators run 
the routes. 1 

The unions sho ld be faced up to'! as well. Their\ growing strength and the 
. I 

amount of pressure the 
featherbedding that ha 

are able to exert has perpetuated the archaic and wasteful 
! 

existed and groi"Il since railroaqling in the 1880's. To the 
! 

elected official who h s traditionally Fuckled under, t1 these unreasonable demands 
finally comes the e of catering to', the voting bloc \of the unions in opposition 
to the needs, and , of the individuals with a pote1tially much more powerful 
voting bloc - our r citizens. Making this kind of \choice could be courting 
political suicide • 

. So here we stan , obviously conc~rned enough to 9e here, ready to try for 
solutions. The proble is so big, so seemingly permanent, that we must be bigger , I 
than we have been. We must reach way over our heads anq act at a higher level than 
ever before. Some of s are ready to try. I wonder who\ will join us? 

l 

I close with th suggestion that :everyone here jo\in together on November 8th 
and 9th in Mount Laure , New Jersey, wh~n we will partic~pate in the very first state-
wide New Jersey Trans rtation Conferend

1
e. There we can\ study the problems we face, 

make appropriate reco be ready to go to yvork. 
Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMJW 

bus subsidy program. 
improve it? 

MR •. SALVESEN: 
question,. ,·sir. · 

I 
I think ybu have cited all the problems with the 

I 
you have any SUfJgestions to mak~ to this group how to 

h . k h i • h' I h . h tin. t at
1
you can Just i~-s ot an answer to.tat 

i 
ASSEMBLYMAN ITO: I think yoi)i are conducting\a Transportation Seminar, 

aren't you, in Cape May somewhere with the Department of \Transportation? 
MR •. SALVESEN: Munt Laurel. I am participating ~nit, but I don't claim 

to have.all the arJ,swers I 
ASSEMBLYWW ESPO Is it the intent of that sJminar to look into this? 
MR~ SALVESEN: I believe that thi~ will probably c!ome up. I personally am 

not going to bring it u 
interest at that.semina 
adequate public transpo 
DOT will be addressing 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPO 
there are abuses in the 

I have Other concerns at\ that seminar. My particular 
. i 

the tr~sportation disadfantaged, those without 
not the opgoing programs·\ But I ,understand that 

hat and other th.i!ngs. I 
I 

Do you feel! or do you want fO make a statement that 
program? 

1 

MR. SALVESEN.: I elieve there are',, yes. 
ASSEMBLYWW ESPOSITO: Thank you. 
Are there. any other questions? 

I 
MR.·STANGL: Mayb I am the only one who thinks this way. But with all due 

, I 
deference to, ack and the people in my Departm~nt and others are working to 

I 
try and have a conferenc · November 8th and 9th. I think j\t is going to be a .good one. 

•' 1, i 

We have had some struggl s ,. but a lot of people have been '\working hard on it. 
I 
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I ;e'c:omm~nd you go to. it. . Jut. I ~ust say in a,11 du~ defe~ence, that was ·a long · 

. ;; · .. ~::i:~:d::nt:a::m::h!::it:::i:t::a:~m\ :.:!::: ::i:h ~;:rr:r::a:\!:!~~:::~::ion 

· :·.::!}:S t::kwl!t 1·:o:ef=~r~~~etr!:re!}:::~n{~;1t0'.i:!:\:t::1::·.•··:h~~t:h~:~:~::t~:~t- •·· . 
. tfog to the poirtt. of what the he~:C-ing Ts on:_. · \i am· ~xi~:tis t6'. hear about •it.'._'. We 
werit through the series of articles .. ·. I think th.ere w,e:te somi e~rors ir?the ~f:tides. 
I think they ~ere usetuL' And this. c6riiriiis~ioq was set up to find out \irh.ilt the abuses 
and the ina.dequ~i::ies ~re. · sti.11 ha e yet to'he~'r anything.· . I wouici like to hear 
it.. I am spending my time and you ·are spending your time' down '.here waiting to 
hear .about it and we are .not hearing it. And I am anxious ·to hear· it.·. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: - Mr. StangJ '· I think you should qui{ def~nding 'the 
Depa~tment of Transpo~tation and ·quit defenci:ing the subsidy prog;i:-am. Start . asking . 

. . questions - tha_t Is all_. . •. 
MR. STANGL: Mr. Chairman, I am not her~ ~-o defend the Departmen_t of Trans-

~:f:tatiori. Let. me ~ilke somethin9 clear if r· may. I would .be the firs·t one to agree 
tha:t .t11,e. present subs'.idy. progr.ki .is in_adequ,at~., _It -p.a.s: a lot of-probla!!'fl,, · Nobody 

·· 1ike's.it.~ .• ,The operators doti't _like.it~ .. ;we,dqn't like H. The taxpayers dc>n;t Hite 
it_._ .. The riding public,. if they urider$1:~d. i:t/ doel!!ri ! t,_ li~e it. -_ I am npt he~e to 
d~fend the Dep,ar:tm~nt~. r~ here. to lis;t·~~r i. em h,ere to.g~t some ¢oinmerits·.on wha;t 
Som~ of. tl;ios$ ~uses 'are, ' and_ I . hav~n_'t hea_~ci ~y y~t-. ':i:{ the~e. ~;e pa;tic~iar . 
instances_ :.:. let rile ask Mr~ Sa:lves~n if· there are .., I haven I :t he_ard any •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSIT<f: M,r: .. St,angl, why Qdri it you· s:tar.t ~skin<;; gues:t;_ioris,f ·. 
maybe you could get.answers~ _. . _ .. . , . .- _ . _ . 

MR •. STAN!3L: I have been listening _to peo:i;>le ori the Commission asking que1:1tions. 
You, yo1,1rself, Mr. Chairman, .have asked and ,1r1e have gotten .nothj,ng · ~~ec:if ic pointed 
out to us. 

. . . 

MR .• STANGL: Well I the. question. has been ae_ked. . There is no sense in my -. ·'. ..,,. . 

repeating it. I am just getting concerned that we are hearing a lot of statements 
about:things,that are ir~eleyant towlia:t the purpose of the Commission is •. 

·• MR. GILHOOLEY: I. absolutely, arid ·totally .agree with your· posi;tiol1'. and. the · 
pgsi tion b•f the ·Assistant Commissioner with' respect td the limitations · of th.is hearing .. . , ·. . - . . . ' ,• . . . ,• . . .. ;\ . ·: •' , ' . ·- ,• . ' . . : . . '. ._.' . . . . 
to'~he-~uses pr possible abu~es in the. prpg,ram~ ·. Nevertheless; when r~sponsible 
witnesses come before. this Commission. ~nd ma.lee statements befo~e t:he C~mmission tbj!t 
in ~Y j~dgm~,t ar~ responsibl~\ i ~hi~k I ha~e t:he obHgaHt>ri tcf ~int them o~f. 

' Let mei' try and dC? that: by ·a se~i~s ·of que~t~ ons. 
You. S'\lggested, sir, t~i;lt T:rans~rt d:i:_N~w Jei::-sey_shouldbe.broken llp and 

given away to tither companies~ '·. l,et me_ ask You: ; Do y61,1 have ~y idea how . mu9h that 
would cost the Stat~ of Ne~ Jer~ey (a) in t:aking·Trah.sport•s prope:rty'without' due 
proc~ss arid (b) in 13C ciaims of the Union members \ilho woul.d los.e their jobs? Could'. 
you give me a :i:,~ii-park figure on'that as an expert·in·the field. 

MR~ SALVESEN: I happen to know quite a bit about .13C and I also know·that 
you pay your dri vars $18, 000 a . year and I.· pay_ mine $7400 a year. ·· Somehow, . your union 
problems. are a .lot worse than mine~ ·And".-'.slr -:r don't ·say "take it over." You 

. ·... -·· :: . '. . . . . , ·:', .·.' . . ... _ . .. ' ' . : . - .. ' 

·can.have TNJ - keep TNJ •. All I am suggesting :fs'not·.to give you all that money anymore. 
·· What is TNJ? It i~ ·a•, bunch of_ bti~es ·· that yof ~rt=!: gettih~ 'trorii the. State •• · 
bunch ·Of ro'utes that ·are on public highways} own&d :b~ :the 'Pubiic~. So what 
What is so ;all)able .·about. TNJ? '· · 

It is a 
isTNJ? 
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. I . . .. . 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Just a moment. You made another misstatement when you said a 

I I 

bunch of buses that we are getting from I the State. W~ • aid for those buses. Didn't 
y9u know that? like. an answer to my questiort. 
idea what it would cos in the two areai:I I mentioned to 

My question is: Have you any 
do what you said in that 

t. estimo. ny, which is. to break up TNJ? Och you have an an we:i::? 
o, I ~ave no ansyer. i I . MR. SALVESEN: 

MR. GILHOOLEY: I will. give you answer abouti $200 million is what it. 

w~• anotherlsu<;19estion in:~ere with regard to bidding it 
ther portions thlt .these operato:rrs would like to run • 

wouJ,d ccist ,the State •. 
MR. SALVESEN: 

. out - bidding out the 
MR. GILHOOLEY: That again would!cost about $i90 !million worth of 13C claims. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESP SITO: Mr. Gilhotley, I think you! got your. point across. I 

think from this dialogue. ! • 

I ! 
I agree, Mr. Ch~irrilan. I shall . 

you should desi .·. 
MR. GILHOOLEY: 

I • . • I I . b . ppears that the consensus .is thati there are many comments eing 
made, but no specific nswers to the.pr9blems for which \this public hearing today is 
being held. .Therefore if this be the chase, perhaps the witnesses should make their 

MR. GATEA: I.t 

statements for the rec rd., ·.the.· Coriuni.ssifn should stud~ ]lhese statements and, if necessary, 
call the witnesses bac for more .specific answers at a ater date. 

MR- SALVESEN: did point out sJmething in this: and, that was, I am not . . I 
re~pon~fog to a .newspa _er a:rticle that I didn't re!!d. 1 1 am talking about the bus 
subsidy _.program. We g t all .these buseJ. They we;e t \the floor height which is not 
now offic_ially oka .. yed y UPTA. As of April 30, 1976, i UMTA came out with i::iew regulations, 

. I : I ·. . .. 
insisting now that all new .vehicles havT this l,ower floor height. So this may not be 
what yol'\term ¢1· abuse I would not ca+l itan abuse~ But it ts something that I 
think _is a mistake. I don't know .1r1hy the buses came in with the_ higher floor height 
because .the technology was available an<\i the vehicle RT -2. is now .available, I believe. 
That is the one with t e r1ew low floor 1?,eight. 

. I 
1-).SSEMBLYMAN ESP SITO: Mr. Weiss. 

I 
MR. WEISS: Mr. Salvesen, you ma<jle a statement:about companies fixing their 

books cir changing thei books to reflect certain thinis \which would enable them to go 
on subsidy. Do you ha e knowledge in y9ur own experi~n e that this has happened in 
any particular. compani s or 1there are p~rticular comp~· es that you know of? 

MR. SALVESEN: one other than w1at I have read 'n the pape~. Maybe it 
. :,"as. y,ellow journalism I don I t. know. iut I do know th· s: there are all kinds of 
ways tql;>ookkeep • 

. MR. WEIS,S: Exe se me. I. am ask{ng you: Do yc:'u know of_. instances where this 
• ha~: happened in your o experience or is that just a', general statement ---

. MR. SA~VESEN: .· is j~st ?l gene~al stateme~t.: I · ..... ... 
MR- WEISS: (Co Hnuing) --,- wit*out any basis!o:fi fact? 
MR~ SALVESEN: 0, I wou.l,dn I t sa~ that. , it wa~ l the newspaper.a. It was 

' ' .•. . • , ... ' . . I . I ,. . .. 
reported in the riewspa tim!:)s. Things wer

711 

~lut in: tha_t life insurance 

t_hing for sorneone'7' fatly., et~- I 
. . . MR. WEISS: ,_Do ou_ know as a fact that that is' so? 

MR. SALVESEN:. I jlJ,st said Jhat I read th~t \in the newspaper. 
MR. WEISS: , but you are ma{ing some pret~yjbroad and damaging sta.tements 

without. any backup irf rmation whatsoev1r. Do you know that the State Department of 
Transportation has an uditing procedurEr for all these ompanies, which is quite 

I 
i 
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l extensive? .. . . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: · I don't think he >is ~~de any damaging st'.aternents, 
.Mr. Weiss. He has~ I t rn(;!ntioned1 names. The oni ., name he mentioned was TNJ, period. 

MR. WEISS: · I think he has made a state •?nt without having any factual backfo.g 
fer it. I think that. is the type of thing that is riot going .to accomplish anything. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO:· He has made a st; ternerit .based on what he .read in the 
newspapers. We·asked for this investigation ba1 :ididn what·we read in the newspapers. 
It is the intent of this Commission to find ou1 if there are abuses in the bus 

< . . subsidy program. I .think it is unfair to the .., .tness ---
MR. SALVESEN: It is only one sentence, ·.vir. Chairman: "Arnwhat about the 

operator who has maneuvered the· books in such a way to qualify for the maximum 
··, . /' '• . . . : . 

subsidy in moves which soundly .defeat economy, .1d cost effectiveness?" It is. just 
· a way of doing business,. I suppose, to get t~e most subsidy. But I' am not .pointing 
out any one individual operator. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Thank you, Mr. ,alvesen. 
MR. SALVESEN: Before I leave,. I would just like to say I made a lot of• 

points here, .so I have been told, and I obvio tsly have made absolutely no .friends. 
I am quite serious about the pr~plerns . and I ..,. >Uld like to 'h'ork op tryin9 to do some-. 
thing. I don't.mean to be personal or offens veto any one individu~i in the . . . . ·. i . . . 

. Transport of New Jersey. But I am r19ady, wilJ ing and . able to work. any way that I 
possibly can for anybody that needs the help •. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Thank. you, Mr. lvesen .. 
We are going to take one. more witness 1+fore we recess for lunch. 

Father.Fischer has a commitment: and.has to getl,back to Jersey.City. 

R E V. . J A M E S F I S C H E R :· Thank yc••ti .· , Mr. Chairman, for that , clerical 
privilege. I assure you I will be brief.· ··. 

· My, point· is not exactly on the question . · f abuse in subsidies. It is not my 
area. It concerns more the question cif the due~· ·process undergone before a discontinu-
ation or a curtailment •Of services are allowed., As you know, this was·a major problem 
during the past year. I speak in my capacity Director of st. Peters Preparatory 
School. Therefore, my interest is educationaL,j I aiso represent the Priest· Senate 
of the Archdiocese of Newarl';.,which went on reco{rd with a resolution in which it 
expressed its concern about the method used in bringing about the changes that were 
initiated this year. 

As you know, services were drastically cqt back and it has affected, education 
in the State, and I can speak primarily of the Je~sey City area where I am located. 
We are, as you know,. listed as the 65th.worst area in the country for educational 
,opportunities. The option for better education is found in those schools that do 
depend heavily upon bus services·. In the hearings tliat were held, we voiced this 
very strongly when we·appeared at those hearings. But my concern .and my recommendation 

~.' . ·! 
to this group and to the companies subsidized is that the hearings be formalized so 
that they do allow confrontation and cross examination of evidence, which was not 
allowed in the i.nstances last. year, and allow for representation of tJe public interest 

' . . . 
l;>y a Public Advocate or someone in that c~pacity. 

So_ r" "ain concerned about such changes as ·dropping the buses' which h a s 
hurt us seriously, and also· the elimiriation·of the student reduced fare·:- This is . . . .. 

a· direct blow tC> any_type of_ School such as ours :whic;:h de;pends .upon studen.ts corning 
any good distance. We had a drop of over_ a hund+ed f3tudents just this fall. I know 

29 



,:·c~r;t~in ,parents said'. ·;•it is cheaper fpr me tc:i 1;1end ~y son into New York C:i.ty for 
his, education than t come down by. ~wo\ or three buses into Jersey." This is going 

. to ~oritinue to· hurt. I am just anticipating and 'hopi~! that in these recommendations 
y6µ'make there an allowance.fof a closer examiiation of the effects of this 
type of Clltb·a:tk whi h has hurt u~ se~io~s{y. Thank you very much. . 
,·, '· ASSI003LYMAN ~s o'sITO:i>Thar:i:ki yot Father Fi~chei:. I' think this' is a matt~r 

,.... for<tll~: ~'7gi~~at~re I. ~ow disc of ti111,1ance of s~~iices hurt St. Peters tre-" 
mendbusly.: . I.think I SI>O~e .to .. yo:11 .on the phon.e one ti]e., -

REV •. ·· FISCHER: Cor:r.:ect. .· I . . , ! 
. ,ASSEMBLYMAN ES OSITO: We manag,d to get some i s rvice back for you. Did 

thi:!y take it away com from you again? 
,REV •. FISCHER:. No •. , We did m~aJe t}?.rough youli;' fforts to save some ,of the 

· ·· lin~s which they had lanned to eliminJte completely J
1 

~ut it has reduced. services 
, and the 1:>Qys , are fin . ng greater diffi~ul ty in gettirig li.nto the School' .· as., well a,s 
the personnel. . : I fac a secretary who \comes in beat~ng\ her gums. every morning over 

. the elimination of routes which sh1 had original~y ~a. ken. · It has hurt. us. 

c&tl' 0 t;:"",=~; ·.·.. .· Yo• ha1 • pr~•• ,,. the Leg;s1ature - we'll take 

~Y; FISCHEij,: . a.nk ;{OU very much •.. · . ·• .. , 
ASSEMB~YMAN .ESP. SITO: :, \Thank you\; F~th~J/. J 

: ,We w.i::P,. :.,rect;is~ ; t.il l : 30 for lutlch. _ . . . I 
'·, 

I 
I 
I 
I· 
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AFTERNOON SESSION 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: ':l'he publ.L. tearing of tlie Bus Subsidy Program Study Com-

mission will now come to order~ 
. Before I call the first Witness, Iwould .. likei 'to. caution the witnesses that they 

:must s:tick to the ip.andate of th~ l,egisX~tiori •. If you.have any info:t:iilatibn as to.reported 
abuses in the bus subsidy program, E!ti~k·to that and nothing else. Any witness that .. . . . _. . ' " .. ·, .. 

·~anders. from the mandate c,f the legislation,· ·I \'!ill call .out of. order. 

J A M E s . L e F A N T E: .. 'My name is. James LeFante, President of the Hudson County 
_..,,._._, ... · ...... 

Independent Bus Owners Association. You will have to say· I am .out ·of order.~-Mike, because 
IIMom ~d Pop'; outfits 96nsist of over 200 buses ap.d they are the prime ·source of, 
~ransportatiori in. Hudson _County. We a.re against State take-:-over of· buses. 

· .ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: You are out of orde~. 
MR.· LE FANTE: I .know I am, Mike •.. But I will_ get on it, if you will allow me to 

speak a few minutes. · We don it 'want imy political dynasty ·in a socialistic system. The 
fat cats .will be the two ·czars; one·of Transportation and one of Labor. With our present. 
system today, we have transportation in Hudson County. One line went on strike.recently 

. - you are aware of i.t -- North Boulevard, TNJ went oh strike. We had service in Hudson 
County. But you_ won't get this serv~ce with a take-over of buses • 

. Asic;le from that, I. think the ·DOT should b_e investigated, not the Pl30Ple: being 
subsidized; as to why they- al,locate the:<inoney. the.way they do. They shotild:be inveati..;. 
gated. -We.know there is som~ favoritistti.here andwe don't like it. Check' the salaries'of 
men :receiving subsidies prior to their• subsidies~ Check their salaries and compare them 

· with the salaries of non-subsidized, c~rriers .Check the number of employees 6n the 
payroll ~rior to _the subsidy plan,.~ay, three yea:rs before the-carrier received subsidy. 
Check• along those lines. 

. . . . . . . . . . 
.In the. matter of carriers, affiliated companies lJ.olding op!3rator I s autl:'!.ori1:y from 

. the ICC ~affiliated' co~pani~s"li~ted with the St~te of New Jersey-should be checked 
against a_list_of 'annuai reports the_c~rriers file ~ith the ICC. ~eriditures of 
affiliated carriers should be checked, number one, to determine if they are in pro-

. . . 

portion to the'expenses olthe subsidized carrier or if all"o:i:-what part is shifted to 
a subsidized carrier. The expenses to be che~ked ~hould include the officers• salaries, 
insurance premiums, maintenance costs and equipment. You have to go down. the line and 
check those things befo~e th~y ;went on subsi9-; •. Ch~ck their costs and see what it 
works out to~ Check the driving ho~rs of the drivers and their payrolls. See if there 

. . . . . .· 
is ov~r-purchase of parts. What I mean by this is: I can overhaul, a motor for $1800~ 
I don't know what it costs - I don.•t want to US(! anybody a~ a targ~t "." other. lines to 
ov~rhaul an engine. But the money; is b'"eing depleted so~ew~y' and it should be checked. 

' . . '. , ' . . . 
·. The money spent for batteries and tires should be checked. All subsidized carriers 
that claim losses should have registered devic;s on the box. . What I rttean by •. this is a 
counter of s6mekind - money going in.the box and a register of the passengers going 
ii{, l_ike th~ old trolley cars, a diflg-don,g or something, combined with the fare box, 
so you have an exact count o~ what ~es in the box and a register of passeng~rs. There 
should be something like that on yo-pr fare boxes •. 

There are tiian:y'. ways .. we. ~ou~d show there is a lot.· of waste in s~sidy We make a 
domparis~n •. · Not to use one line as a target, but ther.e is one line where five buses are 

. not receiving any subsidy whil,e in the same line there are 18 buses receiving subsidy •. I 
am not going to mention any names. · These five buses are doing well without receiving a 

l A 



subsidy.- the s=e r=, Jth two fare structures, one 35 c<ints, one 40 cents. One co=s 
under PUC and one comes uhder DOT. How cai:i, one individual \run 5 buses and a man with 22 

buses receive a subsidy ltke $800,000 a year on the same rJn? The same applies to the other 
end of the city, the nort end of the Boulevard. They havJ independents. They are not 
receiving any subsidy. Y t the bulk of the North Boulevard is receiving a subsidy. 
When these men can do wit out a subsidy and survive in tradsportation, it doesn't make sense I . 
to give it. I 

This is the job oft e Committee to see the way the mdney is being allocated. 
I. 

That 
should be checked into. 1 

As far as Hudson Co ty and Jersey City are concerned, !leave 
We want no part of the DO in there. We got partial subsidy for 

I 
want it. You forced it 

Hudson County to us. 
new buses. We didn't 

Mr. Gaeta is here right 
We show a small profit. 

us. We couldn't receive a farje increase from the PUC. 
I would like .to ask him why w1e can't receive a fare increase. 

I I 
ren ,.t we entitled to a small profli t, a fair return for our 

: - I 
money? All we want is a are increase. Leave us alone in ~udson County. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Will you pleas€! stay within whalt is mandated 
i 

problems with the PUC, you shouldi take them up 
by the legislation, 
with the PUC. ACR 172. If you have any 

MR. LE FANTE: Well, 
! I 

Assemblyman, we have gone to the (PUC many times. It is a legal 
I 

hassle and.means more exp nditures. We can't afford it right now. We just can't afford it. 
I 

We can't afford to hire a lawyer. I know dther companies hhve gotten emergency fare 
I 

increases when they had a labor problem. ~e feel we should! get an emergency fare increase. 
We don l_t ne.ed this anymor • We have gone tprough this for years. We know the trans-

l 
portation business. It would take nine months to a year. By that time, we will be in 
hock again and need anoth r fare increase. There should belother provisions made for us. 

I 

Right now, we are taking tion with regard to children riding the buses. Parents get 
on with eight kids. We go to urban areas. They talk about urban transportation, but we 
are not getting the money. We go to the war zone,D and z. People get murdered, get cut 

up and fare boxes are robb~ed. We don't get_ com.pensated for I this. 
Recently on a Saturda night, a young couple got cut up on the bus. TNJ got held up 

the other night. We go though war zones. ! The money is fot urban mass transportation, 
I 

but our money is going do south in the rural districts an~ the high-class neighborhoods. 
. i 

It is not going to Hudson aunty where it belongs and Newar1f where the money r'ightfully 
belongs. We need help in hat direction. And we just can't wait much longer. With the 

! 

cost of ·insurance, etc., I don't know whether we will make it this year. 
i 

If you want a plan, w will give you a plan how to take over the buses. Give us a 
fair return for our dollar You can take over the independ~nts with a tax-free bond; 
we're ready. Give us a fa'r price. If you.are going to haJe a State take-over of buses, 
take one line as a pilot l'ne. I 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: You are going into the State taJe-over of buses. Please, 
I 

stay off that subject. i 
I 

MR. LE FANTE: Mike, this is part of the investigatio~. If you are going to do 
anything, take one line an 
many lines. You limit my 
gation. You can go invest 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: 
MR. LE FANTE: I thin 

they disperse the money th 

' use it as a pilot line. If you lean run one line, you can run 
eeling against everything in the 

1

state when_you say investi-
gate and it is y~ur department td investigate. 

• . • • I We are not investigating the DO~ or the State of New Jersey. 
if anybody needs an investigati~n, it is the DOT. Why do 
way they do? It starts right f:ii°m there. It is favoritism 

and politics. That's all tis. 

canl ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: But you can't document that, 
MR. LE FANTE: No, Mi e, I can't document anything. 
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S-tate of New .Jersey. arid Hudson County. 
That Is all it is. How Cari I document ,, 

... · got the time to go to each bus line "!11d 

It's all politics. It is all .favoritism. 
·thing? - I am not an investigator. I haven't 

each politician and see what . he got ,out o:f it 
. or whether he got something out of it~ There are many ways of getting something out of. 
something. You know, election time comes up - . it Is gratuities - it goes around the back 
door. Who is kidding who, Mike? I keep calling you Mike because I know you well. Let's 
not kid one another. The whole concept ·.of subsidies stinks. We. are not getting it. 
Your local newspapers come out - who ha1:1 more clout in Trenton gets more money. We 
haven't got the clout. We haven't got the political clout at Trenton. We probably could 
be getting it ourselves. 

I like the idea of double books. Check some of the revenue. Check some of the books 
and see how they disperse their money. This is a bid operation. This is nothing small. 
You have to go digging. I haven't got the time. You want something. Who am I going to 
crucify ...;. a brother bus owner_· - and use him as a target? I could use many lines as a' 
target, but I am not here to crucify anybody. High salaries exist - $80,000 a year -
$20, 000 in expenditures. Many of these bus men are getting it. 1 But all we have to do 
is do our own work, do our ov.rn paint jobs. and do our .own. pairit jobs. That's -the reason 
we .are surviving. But this is your :job, and,. I ~ould start with the DOT.. I J,v'OUld start 
with Mr. l:lagner's office and' find out why they are getting the money. Certain guys say, 

• • I ; "• .• •• • ·-, 

"Hey, listen, go down .. there and you can get all you want.'; We can't get it. It s.eems like 
all the subsidized carriers have high-salaried drivers. We are only paying $5 an hour. 
But the drivers for the subsidized. lines are getting $7 plus fringe benefits and it comes 
to $11 an hour. That ought to. signify something. Somebody has clout down there. Maybe 
it is the unions - I don't know. It is up to you guys on the investigatiI1g committee to 
check. I can't do it for you. It i13 very obvious that anytime there is a strike in the 
City of Jersey City of labor, it is settled right away with an increase in subsidy money. 
When we have. a labor problem, we just have to cut our expenditures. We have to cut 
other ways to make up .for our increase in salaries. We don't go crying down here and 
say we need more money. It starts right· in the DOT and that's where you should investigate -

· then your lines. 
Assemblyman Esposito, that's all I have to say. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Apy questions by members of the papel? Mr. Stangl. 
MR. S.TANGL: I have come in contact with' Mr. _L_eF'ante and heard him in public meetings 

a number of times in the last month ·and a half· ·or. so, up in Newark and here today. 
You said a number of thinglil,Jimmy, that I think_ ~eq":ire a little bit more explanation and 
maybe some answers. You said, "Look at ,double books," :for example. 

MR. LE FANTE: I never said "double books. 11 

MR. STANGL: .. Well, you did. -"You did say that. What I want t6 say is :that where 
there are instances that you know of or think of,·then I think it is your obligation to 
give those to the Committee now so that they can be investigated. I, for one, have a 
responsibility for that program. We do audit. We, check revenues. We do thorough audits. 
We have taken money back from some carriers. We have given additional funds to certain 
carriers where it was needed. I think that where there are specific instances that you 
can point out, you ought to give them to us because we will be looking at them. 

MR. LE F'ANTE: Well, I am basing it on lines that are running on a 35-cent fare and 
.lines that are getting subsidies. There has. got to be something wrong there. If I am 
running 1'8 buses at 35 cent and he is running at 40 cents and getting a subsidy _:_..;:c 

Mr. WaSserburger · said that they had a cut in subsidy. I know cases where they got an 
-increase in subsidy and still had a 40-cent fare. I am only judging -- there are 22. 
buses·.· on the Greenville line. You have 22 buses of a subsidized carrier. I know 
recently a subsidized carrier acquired another bus line. He acquired another bus line • 

.. ·.·, -----
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He just took over I bus line. He b~ught it: there rust 
money. If you want subsidy, how can you buy another bus line? 

I 

have been an exchange of 
It doesn't make sense 

to me. I 

MR. STANGL: But do you have specific instances thatlyou 
I 

know of ---
MR. LE FANTE: Yes. 
MR. STANGLE: Let m 

investigating where you 

i 

I 
finish my question. (Continuing) --- that we ought to be 

! 
eel or know that carriers are keeping double books and giving 

a certain set of numbers to one organization and giving a different set to another 
so they can ? I would like to hear it. 

MR. .LE FANTE : 
running a business 
if it was a one-owner op 
could require subsidy. 
I could manipulate this 

We have ten 

I said double bo9ks, I am only basing it on the fact if I am 
i 

subsidy a~d if I had cont~ol of the whole line - that is, 
I 

ration - I could juggle the business into a position where I 
can't do this; we have multiple[owners. But I am quite sure 

i ·nto a subsidy by having the doub1fe books. But I am not a one-owner 
wners. i operation. 

That ould be illegal. i What I am askiJg is: Where there are cases, . I MR. STANGL: 
you ought to point them 

.MR. LE FANTE: Well 
ut to this Commission right now. i 

I have no specific evidence of 9-ouble books, but I imagine 
that is how it is done. I should have put it that way. ]f I can survive with 22 buses at 

I 

a 35-cent fare, they can just, as well suryive in the same [city. The revenue is the same. 
I have a list of all the revenues of all the lines. They !compare with our revenues -

i 
$50,000 or $100,000 diff rence. We are paying $5 -- well ,i say $2 less in wages than 
they are. It doesn't am unt to $800,000 or $300,000 th~y !are getting in subsidy. There 
is no comparison. I hav a list of every bus line in the bity of Jersey City and 
Hudson County of how muc revenue they grqss, and they arJ pretty much the same. I have 
TNJ's revenue, how many uses they are running. I have tJe North Boulevard and South 

. I 

Boulevard - all the line on subsidy and not . on subsidy - \and I am basing it on this. 
. I 

MR. STANGL: Mr. Ch irman, if I might, I think that tnere are a lot of speculative 
things Mr. LeFante has s id. I think.if there are specifi~ instances that he knows of, 
that he ought to be dire ted to submit them to this Commisbion. And, if there aren't 
specific instances and w are just dealing with speculatioh, then let's say it. 

I 
MR. LE FANTE: I wi l furnish you with revenues I get[. How I acquire them will be 

my concern. But I will ive you the revenue of our line oh a 35.l.cent fare and I will I . 

give you the revenue of subsidized carri1er. And you judi;Je for yourself whether there 
I 

is sorl\ething wrong here. I will give you ,their wage scale I, our insurance, our expenditures, 
I • I 

and you judge for yourself. Anytime Assemblyman Esposito wants these records, I will be 
. I 

glad to give them to him. Any line that is on subsidy, I will give an unsubsidized line 
with the same amount of uses, same amount 1

• of drivers, and\ the same amount of expenditures. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Does any otheri member of the p~nel have any questions? 

(No questions.) All right, Mr. LeFante. Thank you. I 
MR. LE FANTE: you, gentlemen. 
John Hoschek, Direct r of Special Projects, Bergen Co~ty. 

I JOHN HOSCHEK: My name is John-Hoschek. I am employed by the County of 
Bergen. The County of Be gen has a formalized Board of TrLsportation. I had originally 
intended to speak about t e Bergen County Board's position Ion the bus program. That has 

• I 

been reflected in a posit"on paper. But i~ deference to Mi. Stangl's continued request 
I 

to talk about so-called uses in the subsidy program, I t~ink I would rather just say 
for the record that the B rgen County Board has filed a po1ition paper with the DOT. 

I 
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I would like to say that I think th9 word "abuses" may be a little too strong. 
Having been involved in the DOT' s ope1. ·on· for nearly five years, I found,· for. the most 
·part, that all carriers were either .regulated '.by the Utilities Commissiph or by the 
-Interstate Commerce Commission. They ki;ipttl:J.!:lir books according to those agencies' 
rules and regulati?ns •. 

The .Department of Transportation went into a new program in 1969. It did not 
re~ui~e any change in the accounting methods or in the rules and regulations. The original 
subsidy program was a one-year 'interim emergency program designed to keep people alive 
unti.l the State could find a long-term solution to the bus problem. As a result of thls, 
a set of rtiles and regulations was formulated. The main requirement for subsidy was 
that you file with the Public Ut.i,lityCommission ~- ~equest to dis:=ontinue service. After 
we went through three or four of thE:lse, we found out that all we were dqing was getting 
everybody upset, losing riders, crowding the., Utility Commission's calendar i and finding 
that local officials ,were just givirig up their time to come to a hearing, the end result of 
which was foregone. Tl'Bil DOT would come in as a savior and say we were going to subsidize 
them. 

What happened then was that that set of rules and regulations was abandoned. The bus 
subsidy :Program kept going from year to year. If.any. abuses have crept into·the subsidy 
program it is because, during the ,Years after the. original set. of rules. and regulations 
was adopted, there nE!ver Wfl.S a set c;>f rules and regulatipns. Everyth~ng was done because, 
by andlarge, the. administration never really rolled up its sleeves and got into the 

·· pre>bfem of bUs. transportation as it· .. should have. I think every member of your panel that 
dealt.with me during that time will substantiate the fact that, by ·and large; the Bureau 
Chief was the one who was handling the bus si,ibsidy problems and.not the top echelon of. the 
administration. I say.that very generally. I know there were specific instances where 
that wasn't true. 

Many times, I requested audits. Because the program was new, the audit staff was 
inadequate. There was one carrier who was not aUdited for three years~ At the end of that 
time, that _carrier was told that he owed something like $BP, 000 in .overpayments. After 
much discussion wi th

1 
the carrier, the DOT,. the attorneys, etc. , that amount was sub-

stantial~y reduced. I don't think it was the carrier's fault. I think the carrier did 
exactly what he had been doing: filed his reports to the Utility Commission and the Utility 
C.ommission audited those reports. That carrier would not have had any problem had the 
carrier been told how to set up his bo6ks prior, to ;~oming into the subsidy program or had 

. .-.. . -.. ·.. l : 

he been p.udited on a reguiar basi:3 '. say, semi-ann\1a11r or perhaps quarterly. 
This current administration, from what I have le~rned, has solved that problem. 

They are doing audits. I have to give them credit. They are doing audits. In fact, they 
are doing audits to such an extent now that I have had arguments with them sometimes on 
getting some of the audits out ·and getting some of the buS companies on the. subsidy 
program. 

I do bel1eve the so-called abuses .that were advertised, let's say, in the newspapers, 
were a result of nothing more than the fact that the program operated since 1969 without 
any set of guii;l.elines, without any rules, without any regulations. A bus operator came down, 
explained his problem and we looked at his financial statement. Most of the time, we 
had to make a businessman's judgment on whether or not to give him a subsidy because we 
could not get audits done. As I said, I want to be fair with this present administration. 
They are auditing. 

My only complaint is that some counties have been pi.itting up 25 percent and they 
don't get the benefit of .the audits. 

There is one abus.e 1 however, that was not in the newspaper, Mr. Chairman, and I 
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amount of money in 
One carrier that I 

such time that 

any subsidy program and I think the 
know o} - and possibly two - did not 

' I 
it mantpulated its corporate setup 

think that this will bea 
administration recognizes 
come under the subsidy p 
so that all of the opera 
corporations and only th 

ion·of the company that was profitable was put into different 
' ' i 

t portion of the service which wa$ regular route remained in the 
corporation. That 
true abuse. And I 

then was put un~er the subsidy ~rogram. I believe that is a 
it is a true abuse because it w~rks to the detriment of those 

I 
carriers, usually the larger carriers, which actually hold!themselves out to be a 
transportation company. company hold~ itself out to do all of the 
business that a bus trans rtation company, is supposed to c1o and then shows a loss, and 
that company is determine to be essential, to the public i*terest, then the subsidy is a 
necessity. But where a c mpany has manipulated its corpor~te enttties in such a manner 
where only the regular rote is in the sub~idy program and!the otner portions of the 
company still ,earn profit for the owners and stockholders l if that were willfully done, 
then I think, Mr. Chairma, you have a true abuse of the s~bsidy program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: You say "abuse" is the wrong wcbrd to use. Certain allegations 
have been made, allegatici s th a t private bus companies have claimed large operating 
losses and used their pubic subsidies to help underwrite items such as large executive 
salaries, insurance premi for families of company offic~rs and expenses related to 
the operation of profitab y-operated.assoc~ated firms. I ibow there are bus companies that 
have four or five t affiliated companies. If you +oak at the corporate sefup, 
you will find the icers in most of those corporati6ns, but they are different 
corporations under differ names. Don't you think that is an abuse? Also they take 

I 
all of their salaries out of the company that is losing moI).ey. Don't you think that is 
a willful abuse? 

MR. HOSCHEK: This i 
does not hold itself out 
then it is an abuse of th 
certain business to put i, 
and does absolutely nothi 
think.that is an abuse. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: 
he runs lines. One of hi 
the charter lines, he t h 
I think it should be done 
transportation business, 

MR. HOSCHEK: Mr. Ch 
this and I think whatever 
that says that it is now 
keep the losing lines and 
DOT now requires an audit 
I am wrong, but it was my 
companies. This is a fir 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO 
they have affiliated comp 

MR. HOSCHEK: Well, 

i 

I what I say: If
1

a company that ~omes under the subsidy program 
o do all of the business that a bus. company isa.tpposed to do, 

sµl;>sidy program~ In other word~, if a management singles out 
, I . 

to this company and.certain business to put into that company, 
g to enhance the position of the [ subsidized company, . then I 

i 
There is a meml;>er of this panel who does charter business and 

lines showed a ioss of $150,000J Whatever profit h,e made on 
ew into the operation that lost 1$150,000. This is the way 

by all people in the bus businessi. If they want to be in the 
hey should put a+1 their eggs in[one basket. 
irman, I know the administrators !of the DOT are aware of 

. ' . . i . . 
legislation is eventually enacteq has to reflect something 
o longer a good idea to separate [all of the good stuff and just 
then go in for sl;lbsidy. I will ~ay that to my knowledge the 

' of all the affiliated companies. i Maybe Mr. Stangl will say 
I . I 

understanding that they require an audit of all the affiliated 
t step to find o~t exactly what ~s happening. 

I don't think any bus company s1hould receive a subsidy if 
ies making money. 

i 
would tend to agree with that, E:xcept that there are certain 

circumstances that I ran nto: for example, one bus operatdr had an affiliated company, 
I 

if you want to call it th t, and he was a d.entist. He often said, "Why should I be a 
i dentist and put all them ney I inake as a dentist into the ,bus company?" Well, that same 
i 
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argument-could be used by someone having a. successful tour brokerage operation. He 
could· say.1 "Why should I have to put all 1·he money. from my tour business. into· losing 
lines?." 

But, in .some cases, Mr. Chairman, I know for a fact a case where the. bus company 
had all its eggs in one basket, as you'put it, and actually did not come into the subsidy 

·. program for a year while they changed around their corporate setup. That I think is a 
willful abuse of the subsidy program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Yes, but there is more than one willful abuse. I think there 
is more.than one company doing that an? receiving subsidy not just one. 

MR. HOSCHEK: I am only knowledgeable about the fact that one company specifically 
did that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: I know that you have been connected with the Cahill administration. 
You know _about the bus program·when it was started. Do you feel that there are abuses 
of the bus subsidy program today? 

MR. HOSCHEK: I think, Mike, there are abuses. I think the abuses in the over-all 
picture of bus subsidies are minor compared to some of the statements that were made in 
the newspaper. For example, take a man who. has a car and. :Hl1sh1s··car up.with gas at 
the company pump. If he takes his wife out to: dinner that night and it happens to have 
that gas in it, is that an abuse? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: When he buys his wife a car. and he puts it under the company's 
name and he is receiving a subsidy, that is an abuse to me. That is taking advantage 
of the taxpayers. 

MR. HOSCHEK: I only said that the guy had a car. What I am saying is that during the 
almost five years that I was involved in the subsidy program, if you have to use the 
word "abuse," the abuses were minor as far as the company willfully going out·and doing 
something wrong - you know, with intent to do something wrong. I think most of what 
was reported in the newspapers came about because nobody ever sat down with these bus 
companies and said' n This is what, you ,can do and this is what you can It do. And this 
is.the type of accounting you have ·to have." I think a lot of it has been tightened up 
since auditor1:1 are going out now on a_ regular basis and doing a very complete audit. 

Mr.• Chairman, I think that a lot :°f people, read those newspaper articles. But I 
understood that an ·awful lot of those facts and figures came from looking at PUC_ reports 
and DOT reports. ·. If there are abuses, such as buyirig company cars and buying insurance 
policies, etc. ---

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Let me correct something. This investigation didn't come 
about only because of the articles in the Newark Star Ledger. I have been receiving 
letters as the Chairman of the Commission from the carriers that are not on subsidy, 
criticizing the bus subsidy program and pointin~ out abuses. I have received lettem from 
the people who ride the buses. And that is why we ·started the investigation. Let's 
get the record straight. 

MR. HOSCHEK: I am not aware of that. The program started in 1969. As you mentioned, 
the original appropriation was $750,000. I left the DOT in May of 1974, at wh.ich time 
the program was $3,800,000. I say to you that we did not have the audit staff. We did 
not do auditing as tight as supposec11y it is done now. A lot of companies have come under 
the subsidy program since 1974 ... - many larger companies. The subsidy program, as you know, 
has escalated. During the five years' that I was involved in. the subsidy program, Mr. 
Chairman, there was no subsidization of competing lines. There was no willful intent 
to use subsidy money for purposes other than to operate the buses, except, as I mentioned, 
the one or t11O instances where carriers specifically separated portions of their operations 
into different corporations so that one corporation could apply for subsidy. During those 
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five years, as most subs'dy operators could tell you, there was no way that they could 
raise administrative cos s. One of the problems that I faced was that sometimes a 

i 
guy would go out and dri ea bus for a ye~r, and the 
less salary. I .am not s eaking, _Mr. Chai:i::man, as to 
But, in all fairness to his administration, I think 

guy who owned the company was getting 
I 

what ihas happened since 1974. 
with !the magnitude of the dollars 

I 

and the number of compan es that have applied, I think thd administration has tightened 
it up. 

Most of the so-call d abuses that were in the papers were items that were done during 
I 

the normal course of bus ness because there were no guideliines - no uniform system of 
I 

accounts , as it were. i
1 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSIT Any other questions by the pan1el? 
I 

MR. FLATEMAN: Woul you say that the present prograrrj that we have has a tendency 
' I 

to cause the so-called in the program by bus operat~rs seeing their assets depleted 
I 

while they thin1t they ar not getting a fa,ir return on theiir equity? 
MR. HOSCHEK: Yes, ecause the original program in 19~9 was a one-year emergency program 

and did not provide any eturn on investment. But .now you! say, the existing program. 
I hasten.to point out to you that that particular law expiµ:-ed last June 30th_and the bus 

I 

subsidy contracts, I und rstand, since July 1st have to bej written under a different law, 
which shoul,d p 0rovide for a return on inveS,tment. 

MR. FLATEMAN: But 't does not take cJ;epreciation intoj account, I understand; i.s that 
correct? .I say, it does not take depreciatioh into account. That is not a cost in 

i 
computing what a 

MR. HOSCHEK: 
since then. 

MR. FLATEMAN: Mr., 
recommendations been made 
a program which might be 
try to do better? 

MR. HOSCHEK: I 

incentive programs. The 

be. Is that correct? I 

I can't speak as to what they have allowed 
'· 

i 
schek, having been with the DOT for a period of time, have any 

to the Department to comeiup with a different type of 
i 

ore of an incentive for operators who are presently on subsidy I . 
I 

led with others in the Department of Transportation concerning 
ost recent suggestions came about when the entire Bergen County 

i 

Board of Transportation i sued a position paper. The position paper does not necessarily i . 
reflect all my views. Be'ng a county employee, I have to ray that the position paper is 
official paper of the en County Board <;>f Transportatio1. As long as I am employed 
there, I am not going to ake that position paper to task. i 

MR. FLATEMAN: you. 
MR. GAETA: 

statement? 
Mr. Hose ek, did you have an opportunity to listen to Mr. LeFante's 

i 

to 

the 

MR. HOSCHEK: Only t wards the end, Mr. Gaeta. I came in towards the end. 
MR. GAETA: Mr. LeFa te intimated it was possible tha~ some operators could manipulate 

their revenues or expense in order to quality for subsidy lor, in other words, to get a 
i 

piece of the action. On he basis of your,experience with 1this program, do you think 
Mr. LeFante had a point t ere? 

MR. HOSCHEK: If Mr. LeFante said it is possible, I wdn't say it is impossible. 
I . I 

Anything could be possibl • We put a man qn the moon and ~ears ago we thought we couldn't 
do it. I would say, duri g the time that I was with the D9T, I did not find instances 
where carriers were deali g with two sets of books or something. But I hasten to point 

I 

out two things: First, I was dealing with 'a handful of car,riers compared to what the 
DOT is dealing with today and, second, I didn't do the au9iting. The Division of Fiscal 
Management in the DOT did the auditing. Sd, as far as I personally having knowledge of a 

I 
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carrier with two sets of books, :t can''t y that I personally found this. ·. 
MR• GAETA: Thank you, Mr. Hoschek. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Any further questions? 
MR. DI DOMENICO: Mr .• H<;>schek, yOu mentioned earlier that if a carrier signed ari 

affidavit for the discontinuance of service, he would then be put on subsidy. Was 
. . 

there an investigation into that particular company.before he would be put on subsidy? 
MR. HOSCHEK: There was an investigation to the extent that the carrier had to fill 

out certain. financial forms. They had to fill out a form showing the revenue for the 
prior year or operating results. 

MR. DI DOMENICO: If-there was a similar carrier with the same amount of intake for 
that particular year, did you ask l;UlY questiOns as to .. how the other carrier was able to 
run without subsidy? 

MR. HOSCHEK: No. We were only concerned with the particular service that was in the 
subject application. 

MR •. DI DOMENICO: And you also mentioned that there was no duplication of service? 
MR. HOSCHEK: I-mentioned. that during the years that I was involved.in the subsidy 

program, we 
the best of 

did not subsidize any service that.was competitive to another service. To 
my knowledge, that holds true. 

MR. DI DOMENICO: Could you tell us what was the format or the guidelines you used 
on the replacement program for .State-owned 1:>uses? i 

MR. HOSCHEK: The replacement pr?gram for State-owned buses? 
MR. DI DOMENICO: Yes. 

. . . 
MR. HOSCHEK: Well, the intent o;f the program was to retire the old buses of the 

State. However, at. th.at time, we kne;_. that we could not give new buses only to those car-
riers that had old.buses that didn't do anything to keep their fleet up. So we said we 
had to do something for the carriers that kept-on buying buses and for carriers that 
weren't under subsidy._ Sowe .did not take a straight-line approach of just repla.cing the 
oldest bus first. We also took the n_umber of riders of each carrier and took a percentage 
Of the total riding. We said that each of these compar;i.ies then should get this percentage 
of new buses.· That was then slladed a little bit where we thought that an area llad to have 
a few more buses or things like that. But,by. and large, that was the original allocation. 
I call.your attention to the original allocation because not only has the number of buses 
changed, but, in some instances,_ the type of buses has changed. And the allocation has 
been changed by others since I have b,een there~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Mr. Hoschek, one last question: At the present time, approximately 
25 percent of the State's bus passenqers travel on unsubsidized bus lines. Do you th~nk 
that the non-subsidized carriers will be able to survive at their present levels of service 
if the existing subsidy program continues? 

MR. HOSCHEK: If the existing subsidy program ~ere to continue? 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Yes.· You see what I am trying to bring out. The way the 

bus f{ubsidy -program is today, we are getting more1 and more people going in the bus 
. . . 

subsidy program. Everybody is fighting to get into the act. Whether they are going to 
do it by lllanipulation of the books or what, I don't know. I don't know how they are going 
to do it. 

MR. HOSCHEK: I think a bus operator would be crazy to try to keep on operating as 
a private entity if we kept the same subsidy program. In other words, there isn't anything 
at all to keep him in the business because he would see that all of the other carriers 
are getting their operating costs covered, they are getting,capital equipment, etc. 
I admit that the private operators are getting buses too. But there is one_thing that I 
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i 
would like to say, Mr. hairman, about any legislation that you might write. 

! 
sent a county governmen at the present time which 
started put 25 percent in and, in one instance, 50 
expired last June 30th. But I want to say this: 

has ever since the subsidy 
I repre-
program 

percent. That particular law 
I 

If there is any legislation that is 
I . 

enacted which calls for 
people some.voice in 
subsidy program. It 
officially had a voice 
In other words, I have 
for bus subsidies next y 
read about so-called abu 
the figures. We have pa 
our views occasionally. 
had a very good rapport 
things like that worked 
official voice when you 

aunty or local p~rticipaU:on, pltase give the county or lor.al 
service. Bergen: County since 1969 has participated in the 
never .officially; been part of thkse committees. It has never 

the subsidy operation. It has iliever received copies of audits. 
i 

go to the Freeholders and explain why we need $300,000 possibly 
I I 

ar, and we don•t·know what is going on. When the Freeholders 
, I ' 

es and things like that, we don't have the backup - we don't have 
! i 

ticipated in the,bus subsidy program. We have been asked to give 
We have had meetings with the AsJistant Commissioner. We have 

I 
' . I ith the Bus Bureau, I think, in getting details of schedules and 

ut. But I am implore you to givJ the county some sort of more 
rite legislation~ Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSIT Do you have any idea what spe9ific action should be taken to 
strengthen the non-.subsi ized portion of the bus industry~ 

MR. HOSCHEK: Yes. I think that thelnon-subsidized darriers ought to get some 
sort of - and I am it a bonus - if a non-su~sidized carriE!r goes out and 
does .,a good job and he c increase his pc;1ssengers. .You 9an take a page from tl:le New York 
State subsidy program an set a number of passengers. If la guy goes out and gets more 
passengers, give him a c uple of cents.for every passengeJ that he increases, like New 
York State does. Let m tell you, this will become a nid.e inc en ti ve for .these bus 

. r i 

companies. Tell them to stay off the subsidy program for [$100,000 or $1 million or 
$1 1/2 million, and give them an incentiv~ to keep their ti1uses, keep them running on 
time, provide some super isory help; and increase their pa:ssengers. This is what the 
bus industry needs - the private industry,now. I am talJing about the segment of the 
industry that is on the ringe. It can make it with a Iitltle help. :i;, am not so naive 

I 
as not to know that ther are some lines that no matter wh:at you did, you could never 
make them pay. We are r nning some of them in Bergen Counity and I am the first one that 
is going to say that som of those lines are never going t6 pay. They are a public 
service from start to fiiish. , l 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSIT: Thank you, Mr. Hoschek. i 
l MR. FLATEMAN: I ha e just one question I'd like to a;sk. Since we are looking into 

abuses of subsidy progra s - and, to my way of thinking, ahuses are wasteful spending of 
taxpayers' money - I hav. been toJd that in', some cases where bus lines compete with 
rail lines, the passenge son the rails are subsidized to~ far greater extent per trip 
than those same passenge s would have to· p'ay if they were 
points. Would you know ether that was true? 

ho ride a bus from the same 
i 
I MR. HOSCHEK: 

general opinion is 
passenger, at a 

MR. FLATEMAN: 
MR. DI DOMENICO: 

first going into effect, 

all the ffgures gelled in i:ny head. But, as far as the 
, · I 

ed, I would say that a rail passTnger is subsidized, dollar per 
e than a bus passenger. 
you. 

earlier you mentioned J.,hen the subsidy program was 
I 

here were one or: two bus companies that were operating properly, 
but,since then, they have changed their corporations and 
you pass that information over to our Chairman? 

i nq,w they 
I ' 

i 

are being subsidized. Would 

MR. HOSCHEK: I will. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Thank you; Ml.. Hoschek. 
MR. HOSCHEK: Thank ypu. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: Mr. William Beren, League for Conservation Legislation. 

Mr .• Beren, I wish you would stick to the mandate of the legislation, ACR 172. 

W I L L I. AM BEREN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I was invited here to speak 
on the subsidy problem by the Committee Aide. While I don't have particular expertise 
as to specific abuses that occurred in the subsidy program, I.do have comments regarding. 
the entire. subsidy program the way it has l;>een operating and administered. So if I 
could address my comments to those I will leave it tD the Committee to decide. 
I do think.what I have to say relates 

ASSEMB.LYMAN ESPOSITO: We would like to look at your statement first. Are you 
going to stick to the statement? 

MR. BEREN: No, I will abstract from it. (Prepared st_atement appears beginning on lx.) 
MR. GILHOOLEY: Mr. Chairman, I have read quickly through this paper. I have heard. 

-you testify before very eloquently in defense of your cause. That is not what we are 
aboc1t today and there is nothing that I can see in this paper after a quick reading 
relevant to the mandate of tllis Cornfuission. Itwoc1ld seem to me that if we are going 
to be consistent with .the· rc1ling of the Chairman, any comments that you make extemporarily 
shoc1ld concerri themselves with "abc1ses" of the cc1rrent bm~ sc1bsidy system. 

MR. BEREN: As I recall the phrase has been "abc1ses and inadeqc1acies" of the program. 
And. I think I will address myself to inadeqc1acies of the program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ESPOSITO: I wo.c1ld like to see yoc1 start yoc1r statement where yoc1 
say: '.'The other option we woc1ld l.ike to .see explored, particc1larly in c1rbc:inized areas 
sc1ch as Newark, is where subsidized lines ar.e 'competing' with non-sc1bsidized lines •• 
L th.ink that is what we .are looking for. 

MR. BEREN: All right. 
For. thE:! record, my name is William Beren. I .~ the legislative agent for the League 

for Conservatior1 Legislation. We repres~nt over fifty environmental, citizen, and 
tramiportat:i,on groups acros.s the State.. our concern with the issue of mass transit 
·relates to our concern about air quality and energy conservation and ,the revitalization 
of our urban centers and we_see the promotion of mass transit as a key ingredient in 
~chieving those goals. 

' . 
In discussing the subsidy program, I will go _over· the things_ on my .first 

page. We are very concerned that the entire focus of this committee and the.entire 
focus of the legislature is dealing. with the subsidy program has been solely the 
fiscal end of it, how much money can.we save by knocking out competitive lines~ how 
much money can we save by doing this'. or this or this?. Now, I would just like to point 
out that there are other considerations, particularly as transit riders'"" and I count 
myself as a transit rider - as to what the legislature and this community should be 
looking at and how to improve the mass transit program. Private enterprise in New 
Jersey is in sharp· contrast to what's happening in other states. I would specifically 
like to go over what is happening in. ··Milwaukee because there was a very similar 
situatio·n in Milwaukee where there was a transit system that was owned by the public 
utility which was ta]fori over by public authority there. I am not advocating that New 
Jersey take over public authority, but I just want to highlight the difference in 
approach between that state and New Jersey. 

In talking to the director of Transportation for the Milwaukee region, 
Milwaukee County, .he specifically .stated in very clear terms that the reason why 
Milwaukee took over the mass transit system there was because Milwaukee.residents 
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I' believed very deeply tat mass transit ~as an essential public service which 'should 
not be. operated for ga·n, but instead sh;ould be primaril~ concerned with servicing 
the public and servici g the needs of th'.e community~· Thb authority had f'i~e specific 
goals which was their in taking over the system; o~e was to reduce the 60¢ fare 
to 25¢; the second add 17 milli~n route miles tol the system a:t a: rate of 
l million miles per ye the third was. to replace the· :pus fleet with new equipment: 
and the fourth was to dd a minibus fleet to service spefial needs; and the fifth was 
to establish a izing program to promote bus.servfce. 

Now, I ssed to bring the1se points to your attention because I believe . . . , . .. .. . . . I . 
that the contrast titudes. between Milwaukee and New1Jersey is instructive. I think 
the legislature in New ersey/s too concerned witp the fiscal end of it, and not 

.concerned enough eting the transportation needs <pf the State of New Jersey. 
The conventi nal wisdom - as was expressed ti~e and time again tpday - seems 

to be to dismember the subsidized lines ~nd give them to\ the independents to run for. 
profit. That may be fie from the fiscal perspecztive, b!t again there are other 
considerations. to treat the mabs transit syste~ in the state as a network 

• I .. 
of interconnecting line and not one independent running\this line .profitably and 
another indeperident run ing his line profitably - and ev~n though they cross, there is 
no connection between t e two of them. \ 

I 
We would sup ort a strengthening of the subsi9-y program and the independent 

lines only if the indep ndents can show ~show they can *ork together to accomplish 
the goals of providing marketing progr~, providing ea~y transfer between lines, 
and things 1ike that wh'ch will promote transit use and not work to discourage transit 
use. Fragmentation of he state's transit operations imJose certain built-in inefficiencies 

I 
which the subsidy progr , at least in the interim unti1 the Department's long range 
stu~ie~ are finished,~h uld start to overcome. For in~t1nce, we are aware of some 
subsidized lines betwee ~NJ .that are ru1;1ning routes .fro~ garages that are two hours 

. . . I 

away from where. the rou es are. . ! 
The Committe should give att~ntion to seeing!whether the Department has 

adequate authoi:'ity to~ mbine administrative fun~tions'11ke this, so that if TNJ continues ; . I . . 
operation of the route, maybe they can charge garage spaqe with another subsidized line 
closer to .the {cute :-tha · is being run, t9 save on headwa~s and dead times. This may 
not eliminate the need or subsidies, bui;, certainly it.w~ll reduce the costs. 

Another opti n we would like to see explored, \particularly in urbanized 
areas such as Newark; s where the lines are competing~ which is where they are 

. I 
running on the same str et · - t~e state c~nsider turnirig 1ne of .the lines, either the 
subsidized or the other into an·. express service, while lthe non-subsidized firm 
continues to provide l cal service. Th~ logical candid~tes, I think, £or this 
would be the #31 line a ong South Orang~!Avenue and the ~13 and #112 lines along 
Broadway in Newark wher you have competing service, b~t ~asily one.could be made 
into an express service and one into a local service so they would compliment each , I . . 
other rather than compe e ~gainst each o~her. . \. . 

r would like to also turn my attention a bit tpwards the role of the 
legislature in the whol subsidy program.: Mr. Salveson fkom. Cape May County earlier 
today said that everybo y is ~t fault, not just DOT but everyone. I think that is really 
true. I think a lot of the problems that we a~e seeing ih the subsidy program are a . .· ·. ' 1· ' ·. . . 
result of nobody giving a damn. No one h,as cared enough /ibout mc:1.ss. transit in this 
state to really look an see what is hapBeni~g. DOT. hasn[' t done any oversight; the 
legislati.ire·hasn't done any oversight on what DOT has .don~. I think the legislature 
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shoti.1d recognize that its own fai;Lux-e in t1•is regard to take. the initiative in mass .. 
. transit is one of·the-reasons why the, 13Ubsidy p~ogr~ is 1n Stich a mess. Yoµ hay~ really 
let the subsid/prog:t:'am skimp from.ye~~ to Year On a year tb yea,r basis.. Ytiu haven't 

. de~~lope~ any long terin\ ~un1i~g program for ,~he, subala~ Pr~gr,am. · .· xou ~averi • t: :giveri the · 
, Department any, directions a:s .t'c:i what.:they sliould be doing., .and I. think this .really. , , 

·' isnft J legislative c:omtni-tte~,: but t6 ~h~- extent'_tiat' you are' going to be reccomrit~ilding 
legislation, I t:hihk iyou ~h~uld look at' :tii:e' ;r:-ole that the legisiature can'.p:1-ay :tn ... 

.. really. st;re~gthenirig the whole. masi transit 'program •. ·, .· ·_ .. ·. · . ·· ·.. .·. ·· .. · 
s~cifida1ly there~re fo~r_pc;>ints that we~ouldlike this.Committee to 

consider iri writing any legislation=- one, .,to provide a .lcn:ig term assured f~nan~ial, 
· sour~e . for .. transit operatiop.. in the state~ ,, so. that the .Department .. knows how m)ich . money 
they have to.-deal with and•they can plar accordingly, a~d they ca~ make effective use 

· of their planning dbllar~. 
' Second, to expand the preserit staff in the Department ofTr~nsport;ation fbr. 

transit planning. We are.talking aboutsupsidies and.whether a line.should be subsidized 
or not, whether it is.providing essential service or not, and this is·a function of 
st~te planning •. According to the Office of Fiscal- Affairs and their program analysis 
of the Department last December, :1975, }hey point~d out.that le~s than 1% of tot~l· 
DOT staff'. _tJme is devoted t.o mass trar1,sit· planning.· Wej:hink that is p~trageous. we · .. ::t:. . :~tJ:~t1:::t:~~i;;:r:toµ_~~d::1:~:o:h:~i~;:~~::!, .:~i!:\~e:::::n:h:r :1:: . ::: ·• 
5%.spendiri~ ,C:ap. It may mean ~hifUr1g resourcE!S. from highway plarinir1g to kass trclnsit. 
funding.- or if you de, have a new: funding source; mayb~ it ~6n't be at the exper1se of 
anythiilg ~fse. Th~t' :t~ ilh absolute priority, .to expand lhe DOT pianninc/~taff for .. 

: . . ; r.·• 

mass transit purposes~ .. . . . . 
·Th1r~, toprovide,:fu,nds for a11 aggi;-essiveiand compr~he~~i~e transit marketing' 

program, so that ':i: ~an cali upa c~~tra:J, number and find ot1t how :tog~tfrom ;P6int I. to 
point B in New Jersey. Wheri I was in Mercer. County., trying to get from one place to another, 

. I was given four diffE!rent numbers to call. I wa~ gi Ven Mercer Metro information to call: · 
I was given a: .TNJ nuniber to call: I was, given t:,he niaw bus St?tion .. in Trenton to cail, 
piu~ the number. I had called o;iginallyi~ That . is just ·outrage6us that th~re isn't · a 

·. single centrd informatiqn point.· . 
F.ourth, the consolidation of .trans.it pl~nni~g responsih:i.lity. in the Department 

.of Trar.tsp6:rtation which ~any other peopie hav~ mentioi,,ea already. ·I think that .abOut 
. . . . . . . . . . . .: . . 

covers what I have to say, and r' would.like ,:to ariswer,any qiiestions 6f't:tie Comm,Tttee. 
Assm-mLYMAN. ESPOSITO: Mr.·· 'c;ilh~oley.~ 

; -~. GiiH:ooLEY: I 'think your st:ate1t1ent' wa.s excellent. ' I am riot stir~ it is 
quite rele:;,ant to- 'our charge, but on ~a~E! t~o wherlyo'u talk about the Miiwau~e ' 
situation; i 'am .,dirE!~ting your atteritiori t:6 items one and two; did you ask Mr~. 1;3rannon 
how much tbat was go!r1g to cost over a f'i've..'.yeai PE!rioct, . and by that I iiiean ~educing 
the fare :f:rOIII ,60¢ to 25¢' ar.td adding 17 niiliion, route ,miles' to the 1system a:t . tlie rate . 
of l mHlion route ~ies a year? .• . ' , 

MR.-BEREN: No, he was not ,able to supply any cost figures. i did: ask: .. ' 
whether they had done a study prior to the takeover, as 't6 what, the ~oStf! ~ere:, and .• 
if there had -~ctually beJil a study to .· a.how that t:his w~; the most efficient . way 
of doing it , and the answer which I got back was' ;,No' the~e had been no study: ' there 
was just this :eeeling that transit should riot be in a pr6fit' makiilg role, ttansit: shpuld 
be to provide service.II so apparently ;t;hey have not done an'i'ndividticil'study. 'The . 
implementation of those _first two>itemfl has beeri delayed, pendipg t.he rec:eipt of, 
additionai mone; from the,Statei and UMTA. 



I 

i 
MR. GILHOO EY: Well, the experience of the ~ransit industry generally in 

cutting fares and in dding route miles. after public ta1ceover has been that the costs 
have increased geomet ically and astronomically, and it\would seem to me that is something 
the legislature would want very much to. take into consiferation before as it was considering 
your recommendation. i 

Now, the only other thing I \,,ould like1• to--- l 
! 

MR. BEREN: Can I answer that question, plea~e, 
I I 

! MR.GILHOOLY: 
i 

Surely. 
before you go on? 

MR. BEREN: He. did give us figures, which I qon't have off the top of my 
head,indicating that wile their expenses did incr'ease J1ightly it was not a major 

I 
increase. It was some hing like 17¢ per passenger mile ,i but I would have to go back 

I 

to my .files and check hat. 
MR.GILHOOLY: I urge you to do that. 
MR. BEREN: I believe he said. the average 

the fare was 60¢ and i had just been reduced to 50¢. 
ride costs about 70¢ or 75¢ and 

I 
i 

MR.GILHOOLY: You are adding a million routb miles a year. 
·. . I 

MR. BEREN: This was the actual cost. This w~sn't what their plan was. 
MR. GILHOOL 

We could take a look a 
that to .see what has 

The other ma 

I would like 1to see those numbers, if you can derive them. 
i 

San Diego, Atlanta, and a few 
pened to their costs. 
ter.that you raised about the 

ot~er systems that have done 
I 
I 

rub ·off times and the distances 
I 

to garages, the suggest· on that you made is that perhaps 'i some of our buses could use 
the garages of some oth r subsidized com:panies that were\close to us. You have a very 
real labor problem ther, very serious labor problem there that I think would be impossible 

l 
to overcome. : 

MR. BEREN: ese are some of 1 the problems th~t we see with continuation of 
the subsidy system,--

MR. GILHOOLE It would happen either way. i 
MR. BEREN: - -with some of the private lines, where we are not able to . I 

affect cost savings al ng these lines of consolidation df facilities, where it may 
benefit the lines, but 
not feasible. 

MR. GILHOOLE 

i 

jurisdictional problems'. between the companies, it is 
I 
I 
I 

It is going to happen any way. i Unions are not going to 
give up their prerogati 
Or if they give them up, 

es, at least they haven't in the hnite,d States in my lifetime. 
I 

up after a long h~rd contest. 
ASSEMBLYMAN E Tharik ybu. Mr. Flatema?· 
MR. FLATEMAN: I just wanted to make one point; taking a little thing like 

I ! 
17¢ per passenger mile, just wanted to ~ention one thing to Mr. Beren. I think it 

. \ : 
might be interesting. I you were to tali in terms of 17¢ per passenger mile, and 
assume you had 40 passeniers on the bus traveling 50 mile~, for that one trip alone 
you would be talking abut an increase of $34. Now, multliply that by thousands and 

I 
thousands of schedules i a week, and you see what you wi]l come up with at the end 
of the year. 

MR. BEREN: I never said it would be cheap. 

I 
I 
i 

Myl1 point was that there are 
I 

other considerations bes· des just financial considerations!. that we have to deal with, 
and the emphasis should eon improving transit in the sta~e, which is desperately 
needed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN E 

This hearing will comet a close. 

Thank yo~, Mr. Beren. 

I would like to thank 

I 14A 
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rk Mr. Riley here? (No response.) 

?ur recording secretaries for their 



patience.and diligence.today. I also would Tike to thank the members of the Commission 
who -t:ook time out of their bl sy schedules to help in the conduct of the hearing. The 
Commission. intends to hold another public hearing. We/intend to invite the.owners 
or the corporate officers or the management personnel1 of .,the various bompanies wh:> 
we suspect have abused the bus subsidy prog.rarit in t,he State of New Jersey. They will 
be invited to come to the next public• hearing. Thank you. 

{Hearing Concluded) 

* * * * 

\ 

ISA 





•. 

.J 

The League for Conservation Legislation 
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,STAT ,:MENT ON .BUS-SUBSIDIF:S, NOVEMBER 3, 1976 

legislative . Office 
32 LAFAYETTE STREET 

TRENTON, N,J. 0116011 
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N',Y name is William Beren. I am the legislative a6ent for the League for 

Conservation Legislatbn, repr ,:senting over fifty envir;inm~,nti'il, citizen, 

and transp 1rtati 1n •ups acr:,sS the St,1 te. LCL is very much CJnCerned 

with the issue of mass transit, since we see buses and rail transit as an 
> • • 

alternative to :the· c1iltinued us,,e of :\he priyi1te autnm,;bile, iri 1rder t1 

save enerf'j, red1.ice air p,)lluti 1n, .revitalize 1ur urbcm ccnt,:rs, and pr,1m1te 

more c ,ncentrat,d f,>rms ,1f land develr)pment. 

Our first obse:rvation is that in discussing the subsidy pro6ram, the let,is-

lature is almost totally preoccupied with the fiscal implicati:ms of the 

program, to the exclusi.m Jf ')ther c0nsiderati,ms such a:i imprdivement :>f the 

service and the shifting of passenger trips fr'.Jm the :aut:1 to transit. The sad 

truth is that despite the energy shortage, mass transit usage C'Jntin'1es to 

decline in New Jersey1 while gasr)line consumption is ;;it a reC'..lfd high, 

surpassing the preiious record set just bef)re the '.Hl embargo in September 

1973. 

This is in shat'p contrast with the experience of ·)ther cities and metropoli urn 
areas which have c msollil.dated bus service And a6ressi vely mc:irketed that service. 

For ex2mple, Seattle saw ridership increase by 600,000 b2tween June 1 74 and 
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b;,'rdeI'S-~ Jlcqordint,;tq ;Ro, ert Btamiori/ Di~ect,,r·::,r Tr~ns.portd tbn 1'1>r Mi.lwauk~e ·: · 

lJouhty/the domi~ant· ;e~· :)~ for' 'the':publo·•··.tak~:)Ver•.lJ:.,the·•·deepseated.bolieve .·-.' 

by W.livaukoO resident~ .. ·. ~senti~l\ l'lblic ser~c]\ S\lch as transit ~)l<>ul(! 
.. no~ he : run .t'or · p~ofi. t, t Jns tead snoul~ be primari:J+y ,0 mcernecf with serJricing 

the· ·ri~ed.ti o'f • The authorit~ had five .g1Ja s up:m taking over 
I -

"i 
j 

..• -i'·· 

_ 2~- 'to a,dd 17 millirJn :t';l.Ute "miles to the)sy:-itern:ak .r_ate'.)f 1 -mil.li,011,,:;,oute 
. ; miieS. pe~rar· "':.: . . . . .·. . . .·· .· ( . :, .l .. 

·•· ·. ·: J.· "to r~place: the ~u ·· fle~t with rievf equiplllerit. ·.: · 

.. ,· .. • .. ·•.~-.to •,;,i~·•~ ~,&ibf!C, leetto ~•i;c{ SP,ec~:r. n.~+.>. 
i 5~ to ·e,stablish a rne chapdizihg program t,) prom.,ie bus servic~~- : 

. - . . ··-- I -. i 
.. 'As ·a resu;Lt., -1uoti~;: h-orn a M!lwaukee .J,1ui-nal editori,J1;,:· far£;S arC 16w~r, · · , .: .· ·-,· · - · I , - I I · -. -.. ·• - .. 

buses. clea;ner, traqsfers · 1 ,,re.flexible\ j1d. timetablei ll1?r$ readable. R:i.dership 

rose for the :fiJ!st tim~ i · · 10 years. -1 
i 

' .· ···. . < J 
. ·. ' . . . . . .. -.. .1 ·. 

l digress_ed tr, .bring. Jti,,e5-~ ,P~t~_~s ~)your.·_ \:a~·~.•ri)'~on bif ar• I bOlJ.eve thi,t the . 

Contrast "'tti tUdl! be.t.~e n tfi~se cittOs land Ne,r t$til}j instrllOtiVe. 
Aside from tlie,-prJblems . of whet~er the Stati, "is _over·sul:°)sJ.dizing D, 'particular . 

eith•{~t,obgh· t· . "age~tr .rlua., .th~. m~ .• ro~lem on .;.~,ne .~·. 
lll11n in N"" 3""8ey. i• . whet er the •t~te gtld •mtfnurr sub:m zO lines in 

competit~:1n with Privat~ aI;e: 11~urn;ing __ a pr<?fj[t.11 - . ·. 
·- .. I . . ,· 1 · 

·. '•i··' 
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The C')nventional wisdJm s0cnis 

r:;i ve them t) the independc)nts 

'fiscal perJtpective, but there 

It 

\ l 
to L»._: to dismembbr the subsidized liries n.nd 

I . l 
t .> run pr if i tc:1 bljf. Thctt rnr,y bo fine fr ,m n 

[. ' 

are '.)th1-3r c,msid~;rati1ms that tl1(~ tr;rnsi t user 

is more c ·incerned with. Arc the ,lines p,1.rt ,Jf an :lVtai·all system with C,)ordina..; 
. ' : 

ted schedules, tJasy transfer privileges, and the brnoift ,,f :,1 ci:ntral inform~-

ti.m netw:)rk? We can n,Jt affor<& to continue viewing- transit as a p:itch-work 

quilt ,)f i;,di victual lines. Instccid we must trcot it c-1s an integrated network 

which it must be in ::irder t-f attr0ct new rideship. 

- . . I , 
We would support c1. strenc thening of the indepern;hmt lines at the exepense of 

' the subsidized c-':>mpani8s if the independents ctm W•)rk t<1gether to acc,1mplish 

these g•)als. Unfrirtunately, th~it has n0t been the case, :•nd w, can mly S8e 

C')n tinued frae:!,mentati,Jn result fr·)m such a move. 

Such frc,lgmentati,m •)f the _state's transit ,)p0:ratims imp)scs cert:1in built in 

inE:f'ficiencies which the subsi,cl-y proErar:i sh:mld strive t-J 'YVcrc->me. F>r 

instance, s:,me subsidized lines al'.Jllt, the shor0 ;:ire being run mt 6 arabes . 

two hmrsavay in the New Brunswick ar,,a,. The le6 islaturc .sh>Uld give the COA 

auth-Jrity to C'Jnsolidate these kinds lf administrative costs so thl~t TNJ for 

this instance, can run its buses f?:'.1m garages 0wned by .Jther c0mp,mit s also 

on subsidy but cl,,ser t J the actual r )Ute bein6 served. -,,:e ro.:.;y n:)t •.?liminate 

the need for subsidies fr:)m such a. m)VG, but we can certainly reduce CJsts. 

The bther ,1ption we w1uld like t" see explor~d, particul8rly in ur·b3nized 

areas such cS NewTI'k, is whae subsidized lines a,re 11c-Jmpeting 11 with mn-
, -~' . . . . . . . '· . 
·. ·- ' . ' 

. . ' 

subsidized lines, th::tt the Stete c msider. turnintc, the subsidized service int'J 

express ser ice, whi,le th~ mn-subs:idized firms c::mtinue t') p1,•wide l0cnl 
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service. In this way, rather than 

other. Logical candidate f,Jr this 

. - I 
co :pete 

i 
I 

W'>Uld 

t~esc lines 1nn c-1mplumt:nt en.ch .. 

be the #31 li e al·mg S•mth Orange 

Avenue, and tho #13 line and #ll2 
I . 

linesialong 

I 

- I - . - • - -

Unfortunately, up to now the r )le of thJ • kbislature, hus been 3lrn,)st punitive 
I. . i I ... 

vis a vis the issue oft in New Jrsey. As I m:enrioned in my opening 

stt1temifot, the legislatu almost t.~tally beew c:mcerned with financing· 

to the exclusion of impr ving service. ~uch of the. blarl e h,JS fcillen on NJ DOT, 
. I 

but. I think that the 10!; · slature should I rec ,gnize . th~t its mm failure to 

take the initiative in t is matter is_ otje of the roas J s why W£ h,we let the_ 
I i 

subsidy prot1,ram limp alo g . from yf:Jar "tio lyoar. Not just the lt,is La ture, but , . . . ! . I 

. I 1 

every5f!le really shares i ttis blame. I{ I may draw hn anal~rY, as of last Mr:iy, 

over 40 bills have been ntrJduced in tJe legislatu1·l 0ekines impr.wements 
I . . i I . . .· 

State Hignway system. The only c>mpara@le 
' 

in one form or another i 
i ! I - - - . 

bills de0llng with mass ef~orts to reestablish rail service 

al(mg t,he ,r.•est Shore rig t-9f7way in BeJgen Cnunty, \m! -m~ ,;r two pr )p"Jsals 
• I - , 

for park andpide f acili ies. 
i 

I 
I 

We are enter;Lng the firs r-,und ·Jf · the l:>ude,et pI'oces~ just n.Jw. I think it is 

essential that the legis ature look ~t Jhe steps thet ban take to irnpr:Jve 
; . . I . ! . I · . . . ·. .· 

transit service and the apabilities of NJ DOT to haildle that pngram. 

Specifically, we rec·)mme d the legis+at~e do the f oi1Jwing: . 
. I . _.·. I .. 

1. pr'lvide a form of l•mg term as!sured • financing for transl t 
2. expand the pre ent staff in nqT for transit, ])lc:.nnin0 
J. fund an ae;ress ve and c')mprehepsive transi rharketing pr">gram 
4. consolidati::m .f_transit plannjin~ resp1nsi?ia:ity in one a_ency, 

preferablY in h:ipept. •)f Trajnsportati:m. : I 
Thank you for the n1ty t1 speak J,efDre you t,,9ay. 

I 
I 
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